PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
March 17, 2022



AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, March 17, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qudlified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

I

VI

VIL.

VIl

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS
A. PROS Consulting and Kimley-Horn & Associates - Strategic Master Planning
Services Qualifications Presentation

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked fo
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President, When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish fo discuss. Itis
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 17, 2022.

B. Approve the March 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $123,292.86.

C. Authorize the purchase of poured in place rubber surfacing for Arbor View Park
from Pro-Techs Surfacing, LLC in the amount of $160,218.00.

D. Authorize the purchase of outdoor fitness equipment from Parkreation, Inc. in the
amount of $27,554.23.

E. Authorize the purchase of a Thor Guard Lightning Prediction and Warning System
for Community Park and River Bend Golf Club in the amount of $33,790.00.

F. Award the 2022 Abbeywood South Park pathway replacement project to Murphy
Construction services, LLC in an amount not to exceed $25,970.00.

G. Temporary lifting of park district policy prohibiting the possession and
consumption of alcoholic liquor for the 2022 Summer Entertainment Series in
Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



L PAMK DISTRICT

A. Strategic Master Planning Services — discussion
IX. NEW BUSINESS
X. STAFF REPORTS
XI. LISLE PARTNERS FOR PARKS FOUNDATION REPORT
XIl. SEASPAR REPORT
Xill.  OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Richter

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending February 28, 2022.

C. Commissioners' Reports

XiV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT
It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all ages by
providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
February 17, 2022

l. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:01
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Richter
Costello
Hummel
Wessel
Commissioner Present Via Remote: Altpeter (7:03)

Staff Present;

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Richter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

REMOTE ATTENDANCE BY COMMISSIONER ALTPETER

Commissioner Hummel moved to permit Commissioner Altpeter's attendance at the
February 17, 2022 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in
accordance with Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park District Remote
Attendance Policy. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None,

Motion passed.

Ill, PRESENTATIONS

A. Infroduction of new Recreation Facilities Manager Lana Purves

Superintendent Pratscher infroduced Manager Purves to the Board and explained she
will oversee Aquatics, Fitness, and Teen Programs. Manager Purves gave a little
background on herself and the Board welcomed her to the District.

lIl. PUBLIC COMMENT

Michael Olson thanked the District for their intergovernmental cooperation and
expressed concerns about the Village of Lisle and Trustee Grecco's comment relative 1o
a recent request by the Library District and Lisle Woodridge Fire Protection District request
for fee waivers when he asked what is in it for the Village. He said he suggests the park
district take this into account when considering the Village of Lisle's request to use
Community Park for their July 3rd fireworks display.

08006041



IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Costello moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, February 17, 2022. Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Costello, Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Hummel moved 1o approve consent agenda items A, B, C and D.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 20, 2022.

B. Approve February Voucher List in the amount of $213,286.93.

C. Approve the purchase of one 2022 Jon Deere X758 Tractor and attachments from
John Deere and Company of Cary, North Carolina in the amount of $30,081.41.

D. Approve the reservation of Saturday September 24, 2022 and Sunday, September 25t
2022 for the Barkapalooza walk in Community Park.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Costello, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed.

V1. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
None.

IX.STAFF REPORTS

A. Strategic Master Plan

Commissioner Costello reported the selection committee has chosen PROS Consulting as
their first choice. He said they thoroughly addressed all the requirements outlined and
have vast experience both locally and nationally. He reported the credentials of
everyone assigned to Lisle's project are very impressive, they were the only ones who
mentioned they want to hear from both District users and non-users, they were the only
ones who mentioned they plan to specifically engage youth, and they have the ability
to create a crowdsourcing website that will give project updates along the way. He
reported PROS is also using the same survey company the District has used for its surveys
in 2006 and 2010, and the level of detail provided in their project approach and project
timeline was much more detailed than the other submittals received. Discussion ensued

000902



regarding next steps with the consensus being to schedule an in-person interview with
PROS and the entire park board, and if the interview goes well, the selection committee
will then convene with PROS at a separate meeting to negotiate an agreeable fee. It
was also agreed that the commissioners will provide a list of questions for PROS’
presentation to Director Garvy to pass along to them so they are fully prepared.

B. Tentative 2023-24 Capital Projects Discussion

Directory Garvy reported the Capital Projects list is included in the Board Packet and
noted that this is a snapshot and at this time nothing set in stone. President Richter
thanked staff for developing the report and said he doesn't recall seeing anything like it
previously and thinks it is very useful. Commissioner Costello. agreed and said it is an eye-
opener to see how expensive it is to maintain the park district. Director Garvy reported
Commissioner Wessel identified a redundancy on the 2024 list where the painting of the
Yender House is listed twice and one of them will be removed.

Director Garvy asked President Richter if he wanted fo provide an update on the
outdoor fitness equipment project that he and Trustee Tom Duffy have spearheaded. He
deferred to Director Garvy who reported Mr. Duffy has reported they will secure the
$10,000 he set as a goal and that total does not include a pledge by SEASPAR in the
amount of $2,700. He reminded the Board the park district.has $10,000 allocated and
asked if the board is comfortable moving forward considering the $27,000 cost and the
financial shortfall of about $4,000. Discussion ensued with the consensus being staff will
present a recommendation to purchase the equipment at the Regular Meeting of
March 21, 2022. :

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in'the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Richter

President Richter reporfed he recently had a conversation with another Volunteers of
Lisle individual who is also a retired Naperville Park Police officer about park safety and
suggested a meeting with himself, this volunteer/retired officer, and Director Garvy fo
discuss park safety and opportunities 1o increase the safety of District parks. Director
Garvy replied he would look forward to such a meeting.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2021,

Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured, and the
District is a little in the red compared to this time in past year. Superintendent Silver
reported he will investigate the details behind this shortfall but said he is entirely confident
the District will catch up.

C. Commissioners' Reports.
None.

XiV. CLOSED SESSION

Commiissioner Hummel moved to adjourn the regular board meeting and go into closed
session pursuant to Section 2(c) (21): Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this Act,

080003



whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of
the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Commissioner Wessel seconded.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed at 8:00 p.m.
XV. OPEN MEETING

XVI. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The Board returned to open session at 8:13 pm.
Roll Call; Richter, Altpeter, Hummel, Wessel, and Costello all present.

XVIl. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the closed session meeting minutes of August
19, 2021. Commissioner Wessel seconded.,

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Costello, Hummel, Richter

Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minuies.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to release the closed session meeting minutes of August
19, 2021. Commissioner Wessel seconded.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Costello, Hummel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

C. Authorization of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session
meetings.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the destruction of the verbatim recording of
the meeting of February.20, 2020. Commissioner Wessel seconded.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Costello, Hummel, Richter
Absent: None,

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.
XVIIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the open meeting. Commissioner Costello
seconded the motion.

0000904



Roil Call:
Ayes: Wessel, Costello, Altpeter, Hummel, Richter

Absent. None.
Nays: None.

Motion passed at 8:15 pm.

0806005



zS°2Z8L
25 ¢8L
LL8ST
LL°8ST
LL"8ST
EEPP8'T
EE VP8 T
€ P8’ T
2T 8%L

88°5L¢C
88°5SLC

¥CTCLY
ve-ZLY
00" 966
00" 966
00" 966
0T evd

00°90¢
00°90¢€

0T LET
0T LET
0T "SZv

0T SZ%
0T"SZ%

zS"T8L ZZ/0T/€0
TTYLOL JOANIA

LL"8ST TZ/0T/€0
$IYIOL JOANZIA

£ ¥F8 T 2z/0T/%0
$IYIOL JOANIA

88°5LEZ ze/0t/€0

vz Ly zz/81/20
$TYIOL JOaNHA

00° 966 zz/01/¢€0
IIYIOL YOANFEA

0T ' €%¥ zz/01/€0

0T EF¥ zz/01/€0

TTYLOL JOUNAA

0T sev ZZ/0T/€0

0SET9

6VETY

8%ET9

LYETY

0€ETS

9%ET9

SPETL9

S¥ETO

vvELS

zz/0z/zo

zz/9t/eo

ZZ/91/20

zz/€o/zo

ze/21/T0

zz/80/z0

z2z/20/€0

zZ/9T1/20

zT/90/20

0TT90000000T

092¢9900080TC

S6TS0TO00TTS

SEESP000ETOT

SEE9V000CTOT

0E¥90CTETLOTT

Z099%000ETOT

SEE9V000LTOT

009900000052

HASNEDIT DISAW d¥DSY 2202-1202 TO

0ZE00TOTO00C

d¥oSY
THIHMNIA JALAWNMOTA  TO

NI-€%06€TO

ONI ‘SHASI¥AY¥IINE FANd ¥NOV
SWJOAINA TO

98T¥0¥C

ONI dNodD ¥ODIINY FHL

SWYY dddIM 3 SYHdIM  TO
08Z¥¥/¥dS

ONIddIJISYTHIVAM MOJNIM TO

1STEY/¥dS

D11 SHSTAJUAINA VLIV

SESSVYID ¥HDDOS ANV 99 T ¥YALNIM TO

0TOTCZ

NOIIDAWISNI SI¥0dS ¥YIS TIV
XINOIOW 10

€9LS8T

SI¥vd ¥EMOT TO
98¥S8T

ONI ‘0D INAWATINOA YAANYXHTY

g4 WAYIY XTYEIYN0 D8 10

YPO0T-¥85909

ONI SWHLSAS NOILDILAQ WIVTIV

dV¥DSY

Navndy

NOILNY

YLV

YISTIY

NYXHTY

INY WILI
JIWY ADIOANT

T EOYd

JIWNY DHHO HI¥d XHD

# MDHEHD

HIYd “ANT

Z2z02/0T/€0 O&L

FAFWNAN LNOODOY

2z0Z/TT/20 Wo¥d

ONILSIT HDOIOANI dIv¥d

LIOTALSIA MAYd dISIT

NOIIJTMDSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

# YOANEA

MOM" 00006%dY e
£¥:2€:80 ‘EWIL
ZZ0Z/0T/€0 :dIYd



00°0%8
00°0%8
00°0S2‘¥®
00°0S2’¥%
00°0SC'¥%
08°88S

00-62%
00°62¥

08 65T
08°6ST
ST 91
ST P91
ST ¥9T
86° LS

86°LS

86°LS

00° 78S
00" %8S
00" %8S
00" veL

00" %69
00°969

00°0¢€
00°0¢

00°€€2°T ZZ/0T/€0
PTYI0L ¥OaNdA

007082 'Y zZ/0T/€0
PTYLOL ¥OANIA

08°88S zZ/0T/€0

08°88S zZez/0T/€0
PIYIOL YOANHA

SZ %91 g2T/0T/€0
HTYIOL ¥OANIA

86°LS zZz/0T/€0
T IYIOL JOANAA

00" %8S zz/0T/€0
TIYI0L YOANEA

00°¥%ZL zZz/0T/€0

00" ¥ZL

ZZ/0T/€0

CTYLOL JOONHA

LSETS

96€T2

SSET9

SSETS

¥SE€T2

£9ET9

ZSETHY

TSETO

TSETS

ze/v0/20

TT/ST/20

TT/LT/Z0

zz/60/20

zZ/TE/T0

2Z/%0/¢€0

zz/ee/zo

zZ/LT/T0

zZ/10/20

0929000000S¢€

T0590000000¢

0€L90000005¢2

0€.90000005¢C

0EF90LTSLOTE

SE€E9T000900T

STE9C000900T

£L292000900T

£€L292000900T

VIVAEY YADININS TO
896LLE00NI

HYId NYIITOdOULAW OODYOTHO

SHEA TYDHT DNISSHDO¥d aNOog TO

2Z0TSHIYES

OTT ¥ATIND ANV NVWAVHD

SMSYW TO

7866

SHAOTD TANIA 10
S6L6

ONI SLOT HSYD

d¥ID ¥ ODNIS SYOLVHAEDISNW TO

gecec

ILLEDIOH NALYD

AIYIEY JHANYS 10

¥Z876T

STO0L A0 ASNOH SANVTIHE"

SHITA4NS DILATHLY TO

LLLEPSO

O dodD MOIGNIVY

YIVAHY NIVLINOOA TO

TI8T6C

HHd HOVIOLS NIYINNCA 10
[A ALY

ONI SHOIAYHS NOILVOIYAI DJISvVd

IHD

ONYWIYHO

HFSYD

NXIYD

NYTSHd

ovad

JJIDISVLE

INY WALT
/LAWY FDIOANI

z S dDvd

IWY §OdHD HIVA MHO

# MOHHO

HIVd ~ANI

zz0Z/0t/€0 OL

IGHAN INNOIIY

TZOZ/TT/20 WOd4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTILSIA M¥¥d

NOILATHDSAd WALI
# ADIOANI

MOM™000057dY
EV:2€:80
ZZ0zT/0T/€0

dTISIT

# JoaANIA

*dr
CHWIL
FALYa



LY €8
Ly €8

T1°9¢
TT 92

69°SET
69°StT

20°ts
[A R ]

66°TTC
66°TTC

8¢ LT6
8Z°L16

667901

66°90T

09°68%

S8 9ST
S8°9ST

SLTCeL

SLTEZEE

00°8Z9°T

00" %18
00" %18

00°%18

00" %18

00°€EZ’'T

00°€6¢
00°¢€6¢€

00" €E€E'LT zZ/0T/€0
00" €EE€'LT zz/0T/€0
00 €€ LT TZ/0T/€0
00°€€E’LT zZ/0T/€0
00" €€€'LT ze/0t/€0
00-€€E’LT Ze/0T/€0
00 €E€E'LT TT/0T/€0

FIVIOL MOANIA
09°68% zz/sz/zo
09°68% zz/ae/eo

SIVLOL dOONHEA
00 %18 zz/ot/€0
00" %18 zZ/81/20
TYIOL JOANIA

00°€€2°T Zz/0T/€0

6SETY

65ETO

6SE€T9

6S¢ET9

6SET9

6519

6SET9

6ELET9

6€ET9

89¢T19

TEETO

ze/se/eo

zz/sc/zo

zz/sz/2o

ze/ve/eo

ze/ve/zo

zz/ve/eo

z22/%2/20

zz/Lz/T0

zz/8z/10

zz/8c/zo

zz/Ss1/20

zz/%0/20

T099S1T00L0E2E

T099ST00LOTZE

T09920003500T

T0S92000500T

T0996100L0EZ

T09298T00L0CE

T099%T00L0ZZ

L0SS0TO00TTS

S099¥%1T00L0CC

0EP908TTLOTE

0E¥908TTLOTC

032900000052

dOHS HLIWSMOVId 10
900%7065¥%5-2CSTC0

TYIdOWHIN S.LdA 10
9¥TL80E8BVYT-2CSET0

YAIVHEH DHEIE/IWNd g9 TO
600292%L¥0-CZSCZ0

MY¥Yd ATTANNCD 10
v00€6286T8-CCVTCO

HSNOH ¥AANIX/AEIZIAN TO
LOOTTLPTT8-ZC¥TCO

WAASAN LOdda 1o
0000TLPTT8-CCVTCO

NMIAVL NHIGNYHEd 710
65060056L0~22%TZ0

NOSIUH HITYEMNOWRWOD
LANJILNI g4 10
L90ZEE09000ZTLLSHIIOY

LANJHINI % HANOHd NJAAYL TO
S9FES009000ZTLLBHIDOV

SSANISNE LSYOWOD
8 3 L SMHIM SEHYHAHY dd TO
8EET

SHIYHAHY g9 9-§ MHAM  TO
TZET

ONI SHILSIHM ONVIODYDIHD

YIVdHEY JOSSHAAWOD JI¥ TO
696LLE00NI

NOWKWOD

LSYIWOD

LSTHMIHD

INY WILI
/INY EDIOANI

3 +govd

IWY DFHD HILYA AHO

# JDEHD

HLVYA "ANI

2Z0Z/0T/€0 OL

zZ0Z/TT/20

AHGWON LNOODDOY

WO¥4

ONILSIT HDTQANT dIVd

JIOTIALSIA MHvd

dHTSIT

NOIIATHOSAd WHLI
# EDIOANI

MOM®00005¥%dY
£v:Z€:80
zzoz/ot/€0

# JOANIA

aIz
CEWIL
FdLYA



59°v8tL
S9°¥8¢ 0T €9%'T
ST €TC
ST e1¢ 0T €9%’1
ST E€TC
ST ¢TC 0T €97’
ST ETT

ST €1C 0T €9%°T

00°€€€’LT

9L ¥8T
9L"%8T 00°€€€LT
€L 607
€€ 60% 00" €EE'LT
$0°S¥9°T
0€°06¢C
PE SE6’T 00 €EE‘LT
0L°206°'T
1L°206'T
TE"ELO'T
¥0°0%Z
€5°GC%
£5°6Z¥

L% TZ
S9°99
T0°ST
Z5°9T1
L0"¢é
99°€€T
92°60¢
T0°SST

€V 60T'%
18°69¢'T
LY 879

8T LOO'ET 00°€€€'LT
¥8°19¢

$8°19¢ 00" €EE LT

Zz/0T/€0 09¢ET9 zz/€T/20

z22/0T/€0 09€TY9 ze/12/20
2Z/0T/¢€0 09€T9 zZ/L0/20

ZT/0T/€0 09¢€T19 zz/%0/20

fTYLOL dOONHA

€Z/0T/€0 6SET9 zzZ/€0/€0

ze/01/¢€0 6S¢ET9 zz/8z/zo

zZ/0T/€0 65¢T19 zz/8T/20

zZ/0T/€0 6G€ET9 ze/8z/zo

g2T/0T/€0 6SETY zz/sz/zo

S9292000900T

§9292000900T

S9T92000900T

S9¢92000900T

T099Z000900T

T0592000900T

TO99TTIOOTTIS
T0990TO00TTS

T099T000CTIC
TO99T000ZTOT
TOS9ZTTIO060TT
T0992T00601C
TO99T000ZTTZ
TO99T000CTOT
T0992000200T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T099Z000900T
TO99ETO00CTOT
TO99ETOCCTOT
T039600080TC
T0S9600080TC
T099000000T2
109900000001
T0S92000900T

T09SS000CTO0T

IT¥sS TO

OLPETYY
II¥S TO

BZHLIPO
LIT¥S TO

9€TETYI
IT¥S T0

8STET¥O

ONI Sd AYHSNOD JAYASNOD

MAYd NNHTOAOOM  TO
SZT0S06S%0-2CEQED

SIHOITIHAHILS ID YIIY TO
£608€0606¥%-22BTTO

INVINYLSEY SM  ¢0
dOHSOYd g4 T0
650990€0TC-C28CTO

I¥dH 440 LT
I¥HEH 440 9T
IVHH AdD ST

(SO R A
o0 ET
SO

v# 3 €f SaIEIdA TI¥d 1T

SIOT ONINAYd ¥AMOT 0T

S# ® z# SATAIA TIVE 60

YauY AYId JEIHOIT 80

AOVIYD SH¥Yd L0

1d3d SMY¥d 90

r00d 4d¥IS SO

dvils %0

LD DHEY €0

¥ID 2d¥ 20

NIVINAQA/FDYLS/SaNod TO
LTOVETELYO-22BEZTO

dOHS HLIWSXOVId TO
600L0LZ€08-22STEC0

LNV WHLI

/INY HDIOANI IWY DEHD

4 SHDvd

ALVA MHD # MDHHD

TT0T/0T/€0 OL

HLVA "ANI

YHIHWAN LNNOJDY

ZZ0Z/TT/20 WOdd

DNILSIT HDIQANI dIvd

LOTILSIA MIvd

NOILATADOSHEd WHLI
# HDIOANI # dOoaNdA

MOM*0000S¥dY Hans
£v:Z€:80 ENIL
d7SIT ze0Z/0T/€0 +daIva



L8e62’E
L8 E6Z'E
00°S98S5°'T
00°58S’'T
00°58S'T
00°'0SL LT
00" 0SL LT
00°0SL'LT
zs 1T

z5 1z

zs It
L0"2ZL8'S

00°LTE
00°LTZ

L0°G59°S

L0'SS59'S

00°6¢€C

00°6€C

00°6t€T

0T €9%'T

00765
00°6S

00°08¢€
00°08¢

ST?19

CEETO

¥9e19

£9€T9

2¢9t19

Z9ETY

T9€T9

09€T19

Zz/60/€0

zZ/TT/2T0

2Z¢/50/10

zz/se/To

ze/ee/zo

zz/ee/eo

1z/82/80

ze/ve/co

zz/€e/To

09C9TTOOTTTS

094920009007

09Z90TO00TTS

0929¢000CTTC

09Z90T000TTS

09¢C90TO000TTS

09C9TTOOTTTS

$9292000900T

S¢E9C000900T

Sd0L HTaVL  TO0
v0SZ9

NI TOOLsS¥vYd 3 {IVHD ISVOD ISVd

LINYEd ONIQVED TIVELdJ0S §O 10

60L0L

AINNOD #FDVANd

HONVNAINIVN g9 220¢ d¥W T0

0P WD

INGWIDUNVH ALddd0O¥d TaEINIIA

SYANLSYA TO

62502

SHSTI4YHING SYTIDN0a

SNOILISNVIL J00Td 10

L¥8Y0EDD

LIdYYD dOHSO¥d TO
LTSP0EZOD

DONI DNI¥YOOTd ¥dLLISHA

ONINVHTD NISVd 710

CGLTPLTIT

ONI SLINAIJHYDONI DNITIVYA

STHAQHS MONS TO

SYODLSVH

NNOONa

THANIIA

¥SYIbNoda

LILISHA

IDNITIVA

LWNY WHLI
/INY EDIOANI

S +dDvd

L8°€6Z'€E zZ/60/€0
IIYIOL dO0NHA
00°585°'T zz/81/2o0
1IYI0L JOANIA
00°0SL‘LT ze/01/€0
1IYIOL MOONZA
AR 4 TZ/0T/€0
TIYIOL JOANZA
L0°2L8'S ge/0T1/€0
L0°ZL8'S gz/01/c0
PTYIOL MOONIA
00°6€2 zz/01/€0
{IYI0L JOUNIA
0T " €9%'T z2Z/01/€0
0T €9%'T TT/0T/€0
IWY MDIHD FI¥A MHD

# MOEHD

HLYd “ANI

ZZOZ/0T/€0 OL

JHGWNN LNOODDVY

ZZ0Z/TT/20 Woud

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIWd

LOI¥YLSIA A¥vd

68%CT¥9

qay dDIOHD S.S0d¥d  TO
ZLYETYO

NOIIdI¥OSHd WILI
# HOIOANI

# JOONZIA

MOM*00005¥%dY *al

£¥:2ei80
ZZ0Z/0T/€0

dISTIT

FHWIL
FELYd



00°0SL'T
00°0SL'T
0L 0Zd
0e"0C¥
0g-0Z%
¥8°6¢¢
¥B6€EL
¥86tL
0g ¥0S
£5°9
81°¢9
60" 18T
08-6%¢C
€579
88799
60 18T
0§87 ¥%5¢
00°g¥
00°S¥%
00°S¥%
00°29T

00°CTT
00°2TT

00°0S
00°0S

L8 E€6T €

S€Z90000900T

§929¢000900T

0EVISTSPLOTC

09T90TO0CTTS
09T9000000TC
09T90000000T

09T90TOOOTTS
09T9000000TC
09T90000000T

€£L292000900T

§Z19000000S¢E

SZT90000009C

TOYINOD HS00D CZ0T d¥W 10

?099T

HOIT0d HSHEAD

HNOLS TO

SNOSSHT IMS ¥HINIM

HONVINSNI
HONVANSNI
HONVINSNI

HONVINSNT
HONVANSNI
HIONVANSNI

NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA

NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA

SNI

Fn0YId

OFTI¥T

ONI HIYONMYT D ® D

T0
60012

NOIIVAEYDHA SHANYT dN04d

[44 4
zzoc
[441k4

(444
(444
2Z0¢

44171

AT
AN
AN

g4
gd4d
gdd

£0
[4Y]
TO
LS8GLTSST

£0
c0
10
BELFETSIT

A1TANDAS ALITEATA

TYTAOWHN

10
T6€T6-9L

HTTIIAYEAYN 40 SNOISLSY4

DNILSHL DNda 220 N¥L 10

ONILSHL

00-LTBL¥TOO

on¥a iZzog SEA  TO

00-ETP9¥1T00C

HITVYEH TYNOILYANDD0 QUVYMaH

AsdED

NMYID3D

dno4d

ALITEAIA

ISLSVd

20o0Mad

NOILdI¥YDSHA WALI

LAY WHILI
/IWY EDIOANTI

9 FdDNd

00°0SL'T ZZ/0T/€0  0LETY zz/10/€0
PTYLOL ¥OAaNFA

0€°02% ZZ/0T/€0 69€T9 zz/1ez/zo
PTYIOL MOANIA

P8 6EE TZ/0T/€0  89€ET9 zz/10/€0
ITYIOL JOANAA

08'6%C zZ/0T/€0 L9ETY zz/T0/€0

05" %S¢ zz/81/20 £EET9 zZ/T0/20
PTYI0L ¥OANIA

00°S¥ zZ/0T/€0 99€T9 ze/Lo/zo
PIYIOL ¥OUNIA

00°29T zZZ/01/€0 S9€19 gz/1e/10

007291 zZ/0T/€0 S9€T9 1z/1e/21
{IYIOL HOANHEA

WON "O°d
IWY MDEHD ALYA MHD # MDEHD FI¥A ~ANI

zz0ez/0T/€0 OL

zZ0e/TT/20

JHEWNAN LNOODOY

WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIQANI dIvVd

LOTYISIA AdYd

HISIT

# IOIOANT

# JoaNdA

MOM"0000S¥%d¥ (NS

[ AN AN 1Y)
ZT0T/0T/€0

SHWIL
THINdA



¥5°G2T
AT 44

PL 69%°T

PT 697 T

09°SLT

09°5LZ

09°SLT

60°S8¢E

L9°ST
L9°ST

09°96
09°S6

0E"L9T
0€°L9T

[4 24
v ve

79 0¢
¥9°0¢2

96°¢¢
96°tL

0S°LT
0S° LT
00°00¢€
00°00€

00°00¢€

00°0SL'T

S9°0%8°T zz/0T/€0

S9°0%8°T zZ/0T/€0
PTVLOL JOdNdIA
09°'9LE

2T/0T/€0

TIVLOL ¥OaNHA

60°G8€E ZT/0T/€0
60°S8€ ZZ/0T/€0
60°58€E ze/01/€0
60°G8¢€ zz/0T1/€0
60°S8€ ZZ/0T/€0
60°58¢€ zT/0T/€0
60°S8E zz/0T1/€0

$IYI0L YOANEA
00°00¢€ ce/sz/zo

FIVLOL JOUNHA

ELETO

CLETY

CLETS

TLETS

TLETS

TLETS

TLETS

TLETS

TLETO

TLETS

0%ETO

gez/ee/eo

zZ/TZ/20

zZ/T0/€0

zT/L1/20

zz/st1/20

TT/LT/Z0

zZ/%1/20

zZ/%1/20

z2z/L0/20

zez/sz/To

1Z/TT/1T

0929900080T1¢

09299000800%

€S5020000000T

SCZ9T000CTOT

SZTZYEC00CTTIC

092990008012

0€L5000000S¢

0€.90000005¢2

SEE9V000€ETOT

S9Z92000900T

£0€9000LLOTC

ATHWASSY ¥HTIOYU

SdWNd ITINGET 3 STYIYHLYR

T0
¥P¥6SLS00

TO
08854600

0D A1ddNS NIHDOTVH

SNI H4IT AYVINOIOA 2202 JVKW

00 HONVANSNI HATIT

SOVd WNNOYA

SHAIM Add

SETIL DNITIHD

LIX LNOXMDOT

LI INOMO0T

IO JOSSHAAWOD

HAYIL DONINSVI

LNFANIVLId LN

0
HATTTOATZAVYN

NYIQYVND dHL

T0

9Z0T9CoTCE

10
YOLCVLETCE

10
969ZVLETTE

10
ZLLVESTTIZE

10
VOLPESTTCE

10
¥8¥0EPEOTE

10
TLSTYT06T6

JHADNIVID

0
TZITIT

DONI DISNW NNA NVATO dood

HDOTVH

qI¥no

DNIVID

h-icuelalelerd)

NOILJTI¥OS3d WHLI

INY WILI

/INY HDIOANI

L FHDYd

LWY XOdHD

HILYA MHD # XMDHEHD

HILVd "ANI

Zz0Z/0T/€0 OL

zzoeZ/TT/20

YHIWAN LNNODJIY

WoaA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIYd

LOTHLSIA FYvd

dTISTT

# ADIOANI

# JoaNaAa

MOM 00005 ¥%dY ens
£¥:Z€:80 HEWIL
z20Z/0T/€0 :3EIVA



00°g¢
00°S¢

00 8¢
00°S¢

00°S¢
00" S¢
9€°669
89°66C
89°66¢
9€°665
00709
00°09
00709
€L TOE

S27991
Q9T 99T

8% 96T

8v°S6T

8¢ 96T

827961

8T°961

S9'0%8'T

S9°¢T
S9°¢1

2e°CET
TETCLT

8LETS

BLETS

8LETY

LLETS

9LETS

SLETS

SLETS

¥LETO

ELETY

zz/80/20

zZ/80/20

zz/Lo/zo

zz/2T0/€0

zz/80/z0

zz/te/T0

zZ/LT/T0

zZe/s0/10

ze/s2/20

ze/ve/co

0€€9%000€10T

0E£E9V000ET0T

0EE9T000ETOT

0.29000000T¢
0L290000000T

0ET90000900T

09¢9€000CTTC

0929¢0002T1C

0L290000000T

0929900080TE

092990008012

NOILOHASNI dATDIHIA 8TH# LINO TO

IIWY WALT
/IWY FDIOANT

8 - HUO¥d

00°S0T g2Z/0T/€0
00°S0T 2z/01/€0
00°S0T zz/0tT/€0
{IYIOL dOUNIA
9€°665 zz/0T/€0
TIYIOL JOaNHA
00°09 zz/0t/€0
FIYIOL JOANTA
€L T9€E zZ/0T/€0
€L°T9E 2e¢/0T/€0
FIYLOL MOANIA
8T 96T zZ/0T/€0
PIYLOL JOaNIA
S9°078°T ZZ/0T/€0
§9°0¥8°T z2Z/0T/€0
IWY MDEHD HIVA MHD

# MDFHD

dL¥d "ANI

2z0Z/0T/€0 OL

YHIWAN LNAODOY

zz0Z/TT/20 WOud

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIYd

IDTELSTIA A¥Vd

€5Z061
NOILDEASNI HTDIHHEA SZH# IINO 10
252061
NOILDEdSNI FIDIHIA €# LINO TO
€TIZ06T
DT1 NOILDHASNI MOOML S WIL JINJISWIL
MAD0OLS @YD 20
MO0LS @YD TO
PLP8SHE
OTT ONINYOMLAN LOVAWI HNIDYAWI
ONILSHI AJIDILSHEd 10
OML000-2002
TANLTINOTIDY J0 ILdHEA SIONITII TII
ILIM TIT¥a 10
106Z%09
TAYMAIYH  TO
¥85Z%
SHDIAYEAS LIAA¥D JOdHd HWOH OdEAWH
SWIO0A XYL TZ0Z TO
¥Z2Z0000IXISH
NOIIVIOAHU0D JYHINdWOD SIVVYH SIHAVH
HATYA TIvd TO
SZ209LS00
JATYA TI¥E 10
BB6SLS00
NOILATYDSHA WHILI
# HDIOANI # JOANHA
MOM*0000S%dVY ‘Al
€7:2E:80 THWIL

dISIT

Zz0Z/0T/€0

FELYd



0Z°006'T
0Z°006°T
82 09
8¢°09
82709
88° €07

60°L9T
60°L9T

6L°9¢C

6L79¢€T

9698V

§9°091
SS°091

0¥° 962
0¥ 96T
T0 gCE
TO &Tt
TO " €CE
LT 98T

20" L6
Z0° L6

ST 68
51768

¥8ET9

£€8ET9

T8ETY

veel9

T8ET9

T8ETS

08tT9

6LETY

6LETS

zz/se/e2o

zz/8z/zo

zz/8z/zo

zz/60/20

zz/T10/%0

zZ/LT/20

zz/zo/zo

zz/vz/co

ze/ot/zo

0E€%908TTILOTE

0e€9%000LTOT

SEZIT000000T

S€C9€00000TT

0e790e0€601TC

0E¥90€0€601C

S6T92000900T

0TOT0000000T

0T0T0000000T

SHId NYICQOLSND g9 TO
[RA g A4S

TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTSIT

IYINAY ANVYI HOHOL TO
STO08SZ69
ONI INIWAINOH ¥ S¥YD HANIT

INIVK JHLNIdd ¢20< ddd TO
260%C¥8006

SN "HIJ0D gHA-AON dLD ¥OINES TO
¥S08E8006

SSENISNT WITONIW ¥OINOM
SHSSYTIO ¥DOA Tc0T €34 TO
ceoegdd

SHSSYTID ¥DOA Z220T N¥L TO
T0-2Z0C

TASMOTIVA "W NAIVA
SWIOAINN TO
9008T60T
ONI dIviId % YESHYI
2Z2/%2/7 INAWADYIAEY MDAVd TO
2TYTCOADANYd

22/0T/Z INFWADYIAEY MDA¥Yd T0
ZCO0TTONOANd

SHNOL ¥AIJOS

WODTST

SYOHANIT

INOM

ASMOTEY

g3IVSHYA

JA08SENOL

IWNY WALI
/WY FDIOANI

6 -dPvd

0Z2°006'T ¢z/0T/€0
PIYIOL JOANHEA
8209 zez/oT/c0
ITYLOL JOANIA
60°L9T 2Z/0T/€0
6L°9€C zT/81/20
FTYLOL dOUNIA
S6°95¥ zz/01/€0
56°95¥ zz/0T/€0
IYI0L HOANFA
T0"€2€ ze/ot/€0
FTYIOL "OANHA
LT 98T zz/0T/€0
L1981 zz/01/€0
HIYLIOL ¥OUNIA
IWY MDEHD ALYA MHD

# MDHEHD

dIL¥d °ANI

zz0z/0t/c0 oL

YIIWON LNOODOY

ZZOZ/TT/Z0 WOud

ONILSIT HOIOANI dI¥d

LOTALSTIA ¥Y¥d

NOILATHOSHd WALT
# HDIOANT

# JOANIA

MOM™0000S7d¥ ar

£€¥:2e:80
Z2Z0Z/0T/€0

a1SIN

PHWIL
fHLYd



4R %4
YyOIY

90°25
907 ¢S

8¢€°88
8¢ 88

8v 2L
8V 2L

L6 ¥
L6 ¥

99°LT
S9°LT

Ta° Lt
(AR

[4: 0 A
Z8° %1

16 8T
T6 8T

89 VT
89 %1

L6°TS
L6 €S

€6 ¢t

£6° 2T

00°09¢

00°09¢
00°09¢

IWY WHLI
/IWY HOIOANT

0T +HDVd

£6° 78 zZ/0T/€0
0z 56 zz/8t/z0
€6°¥8% gze/0T/€0
£6°¥8% zzZ/0T/€0
£6°v8Y zZ/0T/€0
€6 ¥8% zz/0T/€0
€6 ¥8¥ zz/ot/€0
€6 78Y 2e/0t/€0
€6°78Y zz/0tT/¢€0
€687 ZZ/0T/€0
£6°¥8% ze/0t/0
€6°78Y zZZ/0T/€0

TTYIOL JOANHA
00°09¢ TTZ/0T/€0

HIVIOL dOdNAA

LNV MOHHD HIVA HD

98€19

SELTO

98ET2

98€T9

98€19

98¢€T19

98ET9

98¢19

98€T9

98€T19

98E€TS

98¢€T9

SB8ETO

# MDEHD

0929900080TZ

Z22/0T/20
§9292000900T

zz/60/20
G229900080T¢C

zz/80/20
0929€0002TTE

z22/€0/20
0929€0002TTZ

Z2e¢/€0/20
09Z9T000ZTOT

z22/10/20
SZZTI9E000TTIC

zZ/10/20
092990008012

zz/82/T0
0929900080TE

zz/82/T0
09Z9€£000CTTC

zz/8¢2/TO
0929€000ZTTT

zeZ/LZ/TO
09Z99T00ETZZ

ze/s2/T10
0€¥9020€60TC

zz/8e/20
WON 04 YTGWAN INNODDY

qIYA " ANT

Z220Z/0T/€0 OL 220Z/T1/20 WOoHd

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

HdId ¥dd4400

SHITddNS ONIINIVd

LN LOHANISIA

SId¥d JIVdHEY IdTIOL

H8N4dIdvd

SYOLDENNOD DAd

INVLOHANISIA

SAWNY'ID

SYALAYAY

SMOCH

HATEA

SIHDIT

¥ID IINDYID ¥ ONITORD ZZ0Z N¥l

TO0

10

10

10

10

T0

T0

10

T0

T0

T0

T0

10

59%v9¢

86€9¢

£veEoT

6TT9C

12192

¥€09¢

L2092

L98ST

6585¢

LG8ST

L08ST

9ZLSZ

STIYNINW

2606€EL

IASHLVYW ¥ ATAHDIW

LOTILSTIA MI¥d dISIT

MOM®0000S%dY
£€%:2€:80

HIYNIN

WINSHLVH

NOILdI¥DSHA WILI
# ADTOANT

# VOANIA

+dx
SHWIL

zz0z/0T/€0 EINA



00°LE

00°LE

S8°29%

LB ECC
LB ETT

00° 90T
00°90T

86°CET

86°CET

28 TLE

€T 0LT
£E€°0LT

65° 10T

65°T0¢C

00°99%

00°8¢¢
00°82¢

00°82¢

00°8Z¢

£1°08S

8T L%
8T°LY

A4
AN 4

60°TS
60°TS

00" %L zZ/0T/€0

SIYLOL A0ANAA

§8°Z9% 22/0T/€0
58°29% zz/ot/€0
58°Z9% zZ/01/€0

$IYIOL JOaNEA
z8 ' TLE zT/0T/€0
28 TLE gT/0T/0

TIYIOL ¥OUNHEA
00°95% zz/01/€0
00°' 9G¥ zz/0T1/€0

SIYIOL dOaNHA

06€T19

68€T9

68€TY9

68€TS

88€T9

88E€T9

LBETS

LBETS

98¢€T19

SEETS

zz/10/20

ze/1e/zo

ze/te/2o

TZ/%T/CT

zz/1z/2o

ze/1e/eo

ze/v0/€0

zz/ST1/20

zz/81/20

zZ/LT/20

zz/91/20

STT900000052

SEE9TV000ETOT

SEESP000ETOT

0929900080T¢

0E€E€90TO00TTIS

0€€90TO00TTS

0E¥90E0E60TC

0Ev90E0860TC

092990008012

§9292000900T

0925900080T<

SADHEHD ANNOYONDOVE ZZ0E€ NYL TO
91Z8T

TYNOIIYN/eqPr DONI ANIDNISIJIOIS
AYHALIVE ¥ ¥NTD €YD  T0
299S9L-EVET

SLYVd #dv¥d 3 dINTd YIHSYM TO
TE9SoL-EPEY

HDOLYd SSYIDdddId 10
68VLSE-LET9E

YdYN - ANVAWOD SI¥¥d ENIANID
SYIVdHY I¥YD ATO0D 10
SS9€56¢

SUIVdHY INYD dA7T0D 10
Z59€£56¢

ONI 'SHEIYS 1dY¥0 470D HATAYN

SSYID SHIVIId ¥ UVDOA ¢l0¢ ddd T0
vs

SSYID SHIVIIA ¥ ¥DOX TZ0Z N¥L 10
gzs

JMOOKW T AWY

SYOLDANNOD TO

ISON

VAV¥N

dEIAYN

TAOCH

IWNY WHLI
/LAY EDIOANT

TT :dADNd

€6 ¥8% 2Z/0T/€0
0256 ze/81/2o
€6°¥8% 2z/01/€0
IWNY MDHEHD qALYA MHD

# 2DFHD

HLVA “ANT

ZZ0T/0T/€0 OL

JHGWAN LNOOJDOV

ZTTOZ/TT/20 WO¥A

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvd

IOTYLSTA A¥d HTSIT

£0892

SHITddNS 10
€LLYT

HATYA NIVNA TO
ZvL9zC

NOILATYOSHEQ WALI
# HDIOANI

# dOdNIA

MOM™00005%dVY +dl

IR ARANRIY
T202/0T/€0

FHNIL
ERcan{ef



0S°' %€
05" vt

00°SPT
00°SPT
0T° 809

2T 68
¢¢ 68

88 8BTS
88°81S
00°006°T
00°006°T
00°006°T
00"0ST'T
00°0ST'T
00°0ST'T
0L°99
0L 99
0L°99
zL 289’2
zL z89'¢e
zL°T89'Z
00" ¥L

00°LE
00°LE

0S°6LT ze/sz/eo

0S°6LT ze/se/eo
PIYIOL ¥OANEA
0T 809 zZ/0T/€0
0T°809 Zz/0T/€0
FTYLOL YOANIA
00°006'T zz/01/€0
PTYIOL MOANAA
00°0ST'T zz/0t/€0
IIYI0L JOANAA
0L°99 g2z/0T/€0
$IYLOL ¥OaNHA
zL'z89°'¢ zZ/0T/€0

SIVIOL ¥OONHA

Z2Z/0T1/€0

TveT9

TPE19

S6ETS

S6ETO

¥6€T9

€6€ET9

c6ETo

T6ET9

Z22/LT/20

ze/LT/20

zz/80/20

zz/L0/20

ze/se/To

zz/ST/20

12/92/L0

z2Z/T0/T0

zZ/10/20

0002000000TC

0002000000TZ

09Z9€£000CTITT

09¢9€000CTTC

€4292000200T

0TT90000000T

S%29000000S¢

0%¥Z2970002T0T

STT9000000SC

2Z/LT/Z aNnday O £ TO
Z# ZTLTzZOoaNNATA

ZZ/LT/Z ANAAEE @ € 10
ZZLTZOaNNITN

SMUYd ¥Od SUIANIYVd HTSIT
LI¥ DNIdWNId T0
0FTES

LIX ODNIEGWNTd TO
8ETES

O A1ddNS ONIFWATd YWILAO

an0v¥Id ¥ HONEd 10
Z5%2S
SIDAAO¥d HANSIHT SAOLAN

dIHSYAEWNAN TYANNY ¥diN TO
0890T-2202
Yd¥N

SHITddNS QIV¥ ISYId TO
TIE8BYH06
ONI 00 ALHIAYS NUIHIFON

TOALNOD ISHd TUYANNY D2 TO
zZ0Zo0

TOYINOD 1SHd SIUYON

SADTHD ANNOUNIOVE Z20T NYL  TO

ANIIYd

dVYWILAO

SAOLON

YdaN

SYHHIMON

HION

INY WHLI
/IWY EDIOANI

2T :+dD¥d

LWY JADHHD HLYd AHD

# MOHHD

HIVA “ANT

Z220Z/0T/€0 OL

AHGWAN LNOODDY

ZZ0Z/T1/20 WO¥d

DNILSTIT HOIOANI dIivd

IOIJLSIA MUNd

NOILAIMDSHEd WALI
# HDIOANI

# ¥OANIA

MOM"00005%dY az

£¥:2e:80
ZZ0Z/0T/€0 *EHIYA

aIsI1l

SHWIL



96°08%
96°65
8L 8€
00°0T
00°00¢€
0s°20¢2
9L°0¢
66" ¥
66 %1
86°6
¥9°0¢
66°6
00°0¢
00°00T
00°0€Z
%6
%6
257 2LT'T
08" €L
$8°L0T
86°LE
0662
06" LE
00°8
66°2C
97086 ‘2T

€9°168°61T ZZ/0T/€0

QT 6¢EL SIVLOL JOANHA
0z 6¢€L

oz é6tL 0T 6Ll TT/O0T/€0

9E€°LTE IYIOL JOaNIA
LE" 8V

LE 8% 9Z" LIE Zz/0T/€0

LL"TSZ

LLTS2 92 LTE zZ/0T/€0

TT'LT

T LT 9T LTIE zZT/0T/€0

SIYLOL JOANHA

86€T9

L6ETS

96¢€T19

96€T9

96€T9

0ZL90000E00T
€0£9000LL0TT
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
0E7900F%LLOTT
€0€9000LL0TE
SLT9000000TZ
€£0E£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TT
€£0€9000LLOTE
€£0£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0T2
£0€9000LLOTE
0E€E¥900¥%LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TT
0L290000000T
0L2900000012
0EP900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
€0E9STIVLOTE
£0€9000LL0TC
§4T900000012
SLT2000000TC
zz/01/20

0e$90Z0E60TT
ze/8z/To

092990008012
ee/81/eo

0929900080T2
zeZ/L1/20

092990008012
zz/sz/To

Hdd O0HWvVd TZ0T NVL
SHITJdANS YOINES
SHITJdNS YOINHAS
SHITdANS YOINAS

LISOdHd dI¥L
SHITAINS YOINES
HASNIAXE J4YLS

SAITJ4ANS YOINIS
SHITAdNS AOINAS
SHITdANS YOINIS
SHITAANS ¥YOINHS
SHITddNS d0INES
SHITddNS ¥OINES

IIS04ddd dIdL
LNAWHSANGWIAY NANA XO0d
SHITdANS d2I4d0
SHITddNS EDI1440
SLAMOIL XOS HIIHM
SHITJIANS HOINAS
SHITAANS JYOINIS
SHEITIANS YOINHAS
SHITddANS

SHITAANS JYOINHAS
HSNEJXE JAYIS
HSNHdXH AAYLS

Sc
v
[ %4
(44
TC
0z
6T
8T
LT
ST
ST
vi
€T
ZT
1
0T
60
80
LO
90
S0
70
€0
(4
10
Z96€-cdidd

‘YN SNEZILID Sd9d

SHASSYID SSANLIA VOINIS

TTIASNYI-ANIS

SONITAN0D

5dv¥0 OAd

HIYMAYVH

10
(42

r ATICH

10

00-%0L8SEET

T0
00-TBLLSECT

TO
00-0689%ECT

ONI 0D ATddNs % HdId ¥ILIOd

LIDSEY

TTIVASNYT

ddd.1.4304d

NOIILI¥DSHA WALI

LNV WHLI

/INY HDIOANI INY ADHEHD d1I¥d AHO

€T Ubvd

# MDAHD

WNAN "O°d YHGWAN LNNODOY

HLYVA °ANI
Z2Z0Z/0T/€0 OL

Zz0Z/TT/20 WOo¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOTALSIA AuvYd

HTSIT

# HOIOANI

MOM~®0000S57dY
£v:2€:80

# JOANHA

*ar
CHWIL

zZ0Z/0T/€0 HIVA



00°49¢
€6°29
0o ot
00" STV
Lereee
09° SV
LT T16

00°5¢EL
o€ €S
88°667
96°9%¢
S0°6T19
00°8ET
00°8ET
T0°9LT
59798
L0 %8¢
007091
68°L.92
LT E8T
TL €L
LT EST
LT EST
T9°¢LT
06°69T
SLTCEE
§8°9S8T
SE°SS
6T LE
Sg° 89
85 817V
68°CLT
06" VLT
Z¥° 06
Z¥° 06
8T°09
L8°390%
v LL
L Le
00°S4
00°SL
YLTVL
LT 6T
Y7 006
66 %81
00°0S

9% 086°CT

06T90000000T
£0€9000L40TC
0LZ9CT0060TZ
08T9600080TT
SLT9000000TC
SLT9000000TC

0EPS0TOPLOTE
S9Z92T0060TE
£0€908€E9L0TC
£0€908e9.L0TC
£0€908E9L0TE
02€92000900T
0Ze9Z000900T
0Zg92000900T
0Ze92000300T
0Z€92000900T
0TT90000C00T
50950000000T
S099%100L02C
S0992T0060TCT
G0996T00L02Z2
S099S5T00L0CE
S0998T00L0CT
L0992000900T
S099%T00LOZE
L0990T000TTIS
S099€T00900T
S0998T00L0ET
S099€000900T
S0990T000TTS
S0995000000T
£L0990000€00T
5099000000TC
50990000000T
90990000¢00T
L09%0000€00T
SLTS0000000T
0TT90000000T
0T»S90000000T
0T¥9CT0060TC
0T¥#90000000T
08%¥90000000T
0¥T20000000T
08L9%000€TOP
0ZT50000000T

HSINATdHY SSY4I
SHITJANS ¥OINAS
SHITAANS 4dD
SHSSYID dY¥NOdAIT
SHNVIA

YHLYHAH AJVY4S

SNA2IT 2ISNKW

Sd11ddas 440

SHWNLS0D HONYQ

SHHOLSCD HINYA

SHWNLSOD dINYad

ONITADHY ¥ HSVAL O¥ ¢€0€ NYL
ONITADEY ® HSVAL 2D 2202 NWD
TADHY ¥ HSTYL HDVYYD 20T N[
TDOFY 3 HSYAL Jd ¥HATIHE ¢Z0cC NVl
TORDHEY ® HSYAL dADVIYD T<0Z DEA
TYMANHY ¥Y04D

SHOYVYHD HANOHd T1THD Tc0Z DJdd
HNOHd NNHAVI NAIINVHAL

AL HTEYD 44D

ANOHJd HSNOH YHANIX/KHTZLIHAN
HNOHd dOHS HLIWSOVT1d

INOHd WNASOW LOdHJ

LINYHLNI SMYYd

TANYHINI 3 HNOHd NUHAV.L
LANJHLNI g4

HNOHJdHTHI LNIVW €4

ANOHdHTHL WOISOW

ENOHJAHTIL SMIY4

ANOHAETAL 9y

HNJHINI % HNCHd LINIVW Jd dJdAIY
LANAELNT DD

HANOHd d¥lID DHd

ANOHd ¥ID OHd

FTIYD dLI Ddd

LHNYHINI 410 D3d

HH4 ATHLINOW WOOZ

NOILATHOSHNS dHdVdSMEN
DNISIIIAAATY

ONISILIIAAY

ONISILITAQY

TYMANHY NIVWOJ

NOTLINDCOTE HHAQTJIWH

SaYYod DNINNNYE

AUNIGEM

20

S0

0

€0

20

TO
dz56€-Tcadd

v9
£9
29
19
09
65
8s
LS
9s
SS
4%
£s
[45]
TS
05
67
87
LY
34
534
44
€%
(A7
v
th74
6¢€
8¢
Le
9¢€
SE
14
£e
(43
Tt
033
6T
8Z
Le
9t
256€-gcddd

NOILdI¥DSET WALI

INY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANT

YT -HDYd

ALYA MHD # MDOEHD

JHFWAN LNAOIOY

Z20C/TT/20 WOdd

DNILSIT HOTOANI dIvd
IOTALSTA A¥Yd

dIsI11

# HEDIOANI # MOOANEA

MOM™00005%dV *dIl
€¥:2E:80 THWIL
ZZ0¢/01/€0 HINA



PG ETT
Ve 66
66°0T
T9°9
T9°9
§9°6¢
957 6E
L6°6T
68" €
06°¢
¥STET
¥vSTET
09°0T1
66701
66°0T
S0 EC
20°t¢
T0°08
T0°08
S0°TC
00°0599
067699
66°9
00" %¥8T
66°¢11T
00°0SsS§
29701
29°0T
057809
00°89S
vz 9
SZ2°9
9g-LLE
00589
00" QST
v1°S
vereT
s 21
86°¢
00°0ST
00°0ST
00°08T
66°%C
6L°8
00°0¢
66°6T
0Z°S¥%
LT TT6'9 £9°T68°61T

IWY WALT
/INY IOIOANT IWNY MDEHD

ST :dD¥Yd

TZ/0T/€0

HLYd MHO # MOHEHD

€0E900TSLOTE
€0E£900T9L0OTZ
€0€909€SL0TT
0.290000000T
0LZ9000000TC
0L29000000T€
0L290000000T
€0£908E9L0TC
0,290000000T
0429000000TC
Q4Z9000000TZ
042900000001
0L290000000T
0L290000000T
0,€9000000T¢C
0L292000000TC
0.290000000T
0L29000000TC
04290000000T
0€L9000000592
09T99T00CTICC
09C9TTO0TTTS
SECOF000CTOT
09T9€£000CT1C
SEe9P0008TOT
09299100ZTEC
0LT90000000T
0429000000TC
0TZ908TTILOTC
0€¥90029L0TC
£0€90S9SVLOTE
€0€90029.L0T2
0eP9059PL0TE
0€%9055%L012
0E%905S¥L0TC
£€0€908TTLOTC
0.290000000T
0429000000T2C
04T9000000TC
0EP90SSPLOTE
0€¥90009L0TC
0€¥90CZIL0TT
€£0€902E29L0TE
0L29000000TC
0LZ80000000T
0L29000000TC
SLTS000000tC
zz/0T/20

YHIWON INQODOVY
dL¥d " ANI

zZz0Z/0T/€0 OL 2Z0Z/TT/20 Woud

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIVd

IOIYLSTIA AdYd

SHITdANS HDHAE
SHITI4NS #OaT
SHITAANS SSYID LY
SHITA4NS ADIA40
SHITdANS H2IJAJ0
HAIA0D

HH4400

SHITddNS SSYID HONVA
SHIT4ANS HOIAJ0
SHITIANS HDIAJ0
SHITddNS d2I1Id440
SEITd4NS HOIAIO
SAITddANS H3IA40
SHIT4dNS dDIAL0
SAITddNs dD0TA40
SAITIANS dDIA40
SHITddNS HDIAA0
SAITdANS dD0Idd0
SHITddNS #DIJA0
ASNHdXH ONIddIHS
SINHWETE ILYHH
JIVdHY DNIEWNTd
SLYVd dHHSYM HINSSHId
SIdYd HYNILXTII IHOIT
SIY¥Yd YHHSYM HANSSHEd
SINIWATH LYIH
QIVOgATA

agvodiada

SHITAANS dNDVET g€
LISOddd 4I¥L d71dId
SHITdANS

Sd11d44dns

LISOddd 4Tl aTdIdA
LISOdHEd dTdLl aTaAIA
LISOdHd 4Idl QIHIA
SINN DNIM

SHITA4NS H2IJ440
SHEITAANS HOIA40
SHITddNS HDOIJLAO
LIS0ddd 4I¥L dTEId
LISCddd 4T4L dTdId
dI¥L a1dId 00S
SHITdANS dDAH
SHITddns d2I440
YHLYHH

dHILYHH

HSNHAXH J4dYLS

£5
[4=3
TS
0s
6%
254
LY
97
S¥
144
j54
(474
TV
ov
6¢
A3
Le
9¢
S€
ve
£e
[43
1€
og
62
8¢
Lz
9z
S€
44
£C
e
154
0c
61
8T
LT
91T
ST
¥T
£T
<1
1T
0T
60
80
LO

g2sec-czdad

NOILATIHOSId WALI

dISIT

MOM 00005%dY



08" T8T

08°T8T
08°T8T

oo"stz'e

oo-sLz’e
00-sLz’e

00°0¢cL

00°¢C1t
00°¢1¢t

00°8T¥
00°81%

L6°CLT

L6 CLT
L6 TLT

00°0S6°¢

00°GLT T
00°SLY'T
00°0S86°2

£€9°T68 6T

06°60T
86° %S
69°TT
66°6
69791
ve0c

0e 0L
75796

LT TTI6°9

HTYIO0L JOANHA

ZOvT9

9T¥T9

TO?TS

TO¥TO

00¥1Is

66€T9

86ETI

zz/LT/20

zz/80/¢€0

zZ/91/20

zZ/TIE/TO0

ze/ve/Co

zZ/T0/€0

zZ/0T/20

SEE9V000ETOT

09Z99T00CTOY

SCZ9t000CTIC

SZTZ9E000CTTC

SEE9P000ETOT

06¥%¥90000€0TC
06%90000200T

£0£90005L0T2
£0€90005L0TE
€0€9000S5L0TC
€£0€90005L0TC
£€0€90005L01TC
€0€£9000GL0TE
£€0€90005L0TT
€0£90019L0TE

SI¥¥Yd dIMoTd  TO
VETITLE0TTAS

INAWdIN0E ¥EAMOd OSSNy

1IS0dAd JIVATd MOANIM WAHSOW TO
zz/8/¢€

SOAS DONIMNIOMOOOM NOSTIO ¥EDOY

SLo0do¥d ¥dadvd 10
v6vec

SIDNAo¥d ddd¥d TO
144444

ONI ’'SHEITAANS NILY

SI¥¥d MOTd MONS TO
2592¢ET

0D INEWdINDIE ADNAL TYNOIDHY

DNILTNASNOD JALNAWOD ZZ0ZT ¥¥W 2O
ONIITINSNOD MALNIWOD 2Z0Z dA¥W 10
¥€99

ONI ’‘SHEDIA¥ES JAINAWOD IOVHY

SHITAANS TOOHOSHEYd 19
SHIT4AdNS TOOHOSHIA 09
SHITAANS TOOHOSHId 65
SHIT4d4NS TOOHDSAYd 85
SHITAANS TOOHDSHYd LS
SHITdANS TOOHDSAId 9§
SHITAANS TOCOHDSHUd SS

SHITddNs ddAT  ¥S

dzs6¢-ceddad

dossny

o¥anod

dNsSNCd

N91OFd

2Lo¥Ed

IWY WALI

/IWNY 3ADIOANI

9T :dADV¥d

08°18T1 zTT/0T/€0
PIYLOL JOANAA

00°sLZ’E zz/60/¢€0
ITYLOL JOANAA

00" 0EL zzZ/0T/€0

00" 0€L zZ/0T/€0
FIYIOL ¥OANIA

L6 ZTLT ZZ/0T/€0
IYIOL HOaNdEA

00°0S6°¢ gZ/0T/%0
HIYI0L YOANIA

€9°168°61 ZZ/0T/€0

IWY MDAHD

HLYd MHO # MDHHD

HIVd "ANI

2z02/01/€0 OL

JIGWNNAN  LNNODOY

220¢/T1/20 Woud

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTIALSTA ddV¥d

NOIIL4T¥YOSHd WHLI
# ADIOANI

# JOANEA

MOM® 00005¥%dY ar

€V:2E:80
gToT/0T/€0 :EL¥d

dTSTIT

THWIL



80°02¢9
807029

Z26° V%16

TE'GvE
[A=3 23

567655
96° 644

9976
59°6

25°8CT

00°ST
85761
00°0T
0L TT
9g°8

T0° 71T
10°%1
98°8¢
25°8cCT

8% 89¢

8% 89¢C

8¥°89¢

05°08%'T

0S°08% ‘T

05°08% T

€T TTT

ET°TTT
€T TTT

LOVTIO

90%To

90%19

90%19

9tET9

SO0¥T9

YOPTO

€0¥%T9

zz/10/¢€0

ze/%0/20

ze/T0/2o

2z/0zZ/10

zZz/S1/20

zz/11/20

zz/ee/eo

zz/1e/20

191900000082

09299000801¢

0929900080TC

092930008012

€0€9000LL0TC
£€0£9000LL0TC
€0£9000LLOTC
06T900600000T
S6Z90000000T
0L290000001T2
04290000000T
£0€90009L01E

§9Z9Z000900T

0EPI0ELETLOTE

0LZ90TOO0TIS

HONWINSNI dLT 2202 ¥4¥W  TO
ALTIVHET

ANYAWOD HONVANSNI JYVANVLS

IYLSOWIHHL TO
T00 SB80ESLDOTS

ATIVAIY JILVEH T00d 1O
T00°SB0ESLOOTS

1Iv8 10
T00 T800SLO0TS

0D X1ddNS TIO¥INOD HAIS HINOS

SAITIANS ¥YOINIS 80
SHITAANS ¥OINES LO
SEITAANS ¥YOINHS 90
HOYHETIIW S0
gDVILSOd 70
SHITAdNS HOIAAO &0
SHITd4NS dD0IJ4A0 20
SHITddNS  TO
ZZ9TT0Dd

JAATIS LLODS
INI¥Yd T0
6-tE¥¥%0
SWYITIIM NIMIEHS
XEMADOH ¥ ONILWIS Cc0¢ ¥YIINIM TO
ZZ20TYELNIM
D11 SADJIY¥E NIAES
SHIT4ANS dADIAI0 10
8LBEEY

*ONI ‘0D AIddNS ZITINHDS

YANYLS

dISHLNOS

DdATIIS

IMIAHS

TYaNIATS

dNISHDS

IINY WELI
/IWY HDIOANT

LT :HDVYd

807029 TT/0T/€0
IIYIOL JOANIEA

26" v16 2T/0T/t0

6 V16 zZ/0T/€0

Z6 V16 zz/01/€0
1IYLOL JOaNIA

75821 zz/81/20
PTYIOL JOANIA

8% 89¢T z2e/0T/€0
TIYLOL FOANZIA

05°08%°'T zZ/01/€0
STYIOL YOANIA

€T TTT zz/0T/€0

INY MDEHD HIY¥d MHD

# MDHEHD

HIVd "ANI

ZZ0Z/0T/€0 OL

ze0z/11/20

JAHGHWAN LNOODOY

WO3d4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LDIALSIA d¥vd

NOILAT¥DSEA WHLI
# HDIOANI

# YOANHA

MOM®00005%dY *al

€¥:TEI80
2202/0T/¢€0

ar1sI11

PHWIL
FHLYA



08°LE
08" LE

€0°TT
€0°TT

9892
9892

16 LTIT
SL° €S5S¢
99" TILY
ST'¢
si'¢

267 6€5°C
96°69Z°'T
96°69Z°'T
26°6€5°T
00° 0¥V ‘T
00°0%%'T
00°0%7'T
%" 9cC
v 9ge
T%°9¢T
6C TLZ

6¢°TLT
62 °TLT

z2e/0T/€0

2Z/0T/€0

2Z/0T/€0

ZZ/0T/€0

zZ/0T/€0

zZ/0T/€0

YOANHA

zz/sz/zo

JOaNdIA

zZZ/8T/20

JAOANHA

ze/otT/€0

JOONEA

zz/0T/€0

HOANAA

0T?1o

0T¥19

OT¥19

OT¥TS

0TvT9

0TvTo

ZyeTo

LEETY

60719

80¥T9

zz/T0/€0

ZZ/T0/€0

22/T0/€0

zT/10/¢€0

ze/10/€0

ze/T0/¢€0

ze/%z/20

12/ST/TT

zT/TE/10

zZ/LT/20

¥0990000000T

7099600080T<C

70992000900T

¥0992000900T

¥0990000000T
¥099000000TC

¥0992000900T

G62900000012
$6290000000T

0L%¥90000000T

09292€£0002TTIC

SZ2Z29¢000TTTC

NIVINNOA YIALYM AdAQDSIA TO

00€E0ZETT-CTT0ED

YILYM TO0d/XETANOD ©ATd NIVKH

10

TOZOZECT-2C10E0

JIIYM NOILVOIMMI/VEITHEHS HINOS

T0

TOTOZEZT-ZTTOED

AHIYM/AIMAS HOVIYD SAIVd

T0

000STEZT~-ZZT0EO

JELYM/AEMES DY
AL IYM/HAEMES DY

[4Y]
10

€£000L0E2T-2TTOEQ

JHIYM MY dHAEWIL 1O

TO09SSTT-ZZTOED

HISIT 40 HOVITIIA

TIVA JALIATSMEN TNNY ¢T0Z-T20C
IV dHIIATSMAN TNNY Z20¢-120<

SEEA TYodT 120T IDO

JOLOW YHONANI

JaN

[4y}

TO

(44244

YHISYWISOd SN

T0

T8SLEY

dTT JdHTSSHUL

TO
00-SS¥0ETL

ONI SHSI¥AVHLINE d¥02 NOLDNIXHT

10
8L6SEET06

DNTINLOVANANV TYIIWEHD HIVLS

TAOTIA

LS0dsn

SSHAL

VIAdNEL

OHLYLS

INY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANT

8T dDVd

€9°%6T°T
€9°961°T
€9°%6T'T
€9°F6T°T
€9 F6T'T
€9 ¥6T'T
$IYI0L
Z6°6ES’T
IIYI0L
00 0%% ‘T
PTYIOL
1% 9¢€e
ITYIOL
6€°TLT
TYIOL
IWY MDAHD

HLYA JHD

# SDHEHD

HILYd "ANI

TZ0ZT/0T/€0 OL

ATAGWAN LNOODOY

ZT0Z/TT/20 WOHA

ONIISIT HDOIOANI aIvd

IOIALSIA AY¥d dTISIT

NOILdI¥OsSEa

WHLT
# HOIOANI

# doaNzAn

MOM®000057dY aIz
€9:2€:80 *HWIL
Zz0eg/0T/€0 :3LYA



0E"9 $0990000000T YALYM NIVINNOA ONIMNI¥A TO0
0€°9 €9°¥6T'T zZ/01/€0 0T¥T9 zZ/T0/€0 T0L69T82~-ZCZTOEOD
0£°9 #0990000000T JAILYM ATTIDVR 0CFPP  TO
0€"9 €9'%6T T zZ/01/€0 0TP19 zZ/10/€0 1062%%L2-22T0¢€0
0€"9 $099ST00L0ZT ¥ALYM dOHS HIIWSIOVIL TO
0€°9 €9°%6T'T Zz/0T/€0 0T¥19 22/T0/€0 T058TTSZ-22ZT0E0
ST € $099Z000500T YHLYM HDAIY AFdEdINS 10
ST ¢ €9°%6T'T Ze/0T1/€0 0T%T9 z2/T0/€0 TO0LOO¥T-2ZTOED
S9°0T $099%T00L02T YALYM/JIMES NIHAYL TO
S9°0T €9°F6T'T ZZ/0T/€0 0T®19 zZ/T10/€0 TOLOOTET-ZZTIOE0
oL ¢ $0998T00L0EZZ JALYM/HEMES 1Oddd  T0
oL" g €9 °%6T T ze/01/c0 0T¥%T9 zZ/T0/€0 TO900TET-22T0E0
0L € ¥0996T00L0CZ AALYM/IEIMES JIANTA/AHTZLAN  TO
0L"€ €9°%6T°T ZZ/0T/€0 0T¥#T9 Z2/T0/€0 TOSO0TET-CEZTOED
ST ¢ $09920009001 ALIYM NJIAYLI 10 1O
S1°¢ €9°P6T'T z2/0T/€0 01?19 2Z/T0/€0 T0626HTT-CET0E0
T8 LS 70990TO00TTS AALYM/AAMAS dOHSOYd g¥ 20
$9°LCE FO99TTOOTTTIS YAIYM/HEAMAS SM 1O
9% " S8¢ €9°F6T'T 2Z/01/¢€0 0T¥%T9 ze/10/€0 TOPTEEZT-CTTZTOEO
96°21 $0992000900T YALYM/JIMES YAITIHS HLNOS 10
96° 2T €9 %61 T ZZ/0T/€0 0T%T9 2z/T0/€0 T0962€EZT-ZZTOE0
TT°LT $099600080TC YALYM/YAMAS DATE NOISSHONOD TO
TT LT €9 V6T T 22/0T/€0 0TI®TO zZ/T0/€0 T0ESTELZT-2ZCTOEO
0% TT 70992T0060T2 YALYM/EMES ddD €0
€T 02 $099000000T2 YALYM/¥EIMES DD 20
€202 $0990000000T AAIYM/AEAMES DD TO
98" TS £9°F6T T zz/0T/€0 0T%T9 zZ/T0/€0 100SZ€ZT-22T0E0
0L € 709960008012 YAIYM/AAMAS YIS TO
oL" ¢ €9°%6T'T z2/01/€0 0TPTO zz/10/€0 T06%2£2T-2CT0E0
80°¢€ 709920009001 ¥ALYM SNOISSHDONOD/VITANI¥NAS DO TO
80" ¢ €9°P6T'T zZ/0T/€0 0TPTI9 €Z/T0/€0 T08%ZETT-CZT0E0
INY WAELI WAN "0-d JHEWAN LNAODDOY NOILAI¥DSHEA WHLII
/IWY HDIOANI LNY MDHEHD HIV¥A MHD  # MDEHD AIYA - ANI # HEDIOANI # ¥OANZEA
220C/0T/€0 OL TZO0ZT/TT/20 WO¥A
MOM"00005%d¥Y *ar
ONILSIT EDIQANI AIVd €Y:ZES80 HWIL

6T :EHYd IDIMISIA M¥¥d HTISI'T zZ0Z/0T/€0 EIYA



98°Z6Z'€CT
Q9Z°00¢

S5gesT
SZ°CsT

00°8%T
00°8%T
TO 9LE
To-9Le
T0 9L
08°%0C'¥V

00°0TC
00°0TE
00°0%2'T
00°0%2'T
LT°09%'T
LT 09% T
0T 8%
0T 8%

09°sL
09754

SSHDIOANI TIV ---
FIVIOL JOANHA

S2°00¢€

Sc00¢€

ZZ/0T/€0

ZZ/0T/€0

FIYLOL YOANHA

TO 9LE

zz/sz/zo

SIYLOL dOaNHEA

00°0T€

00°0%Z°'T

LT 09%'T

€9°%6T'T

€9°¥6T'T

zz/0T/€0

zZ/0T/€0

zz/0T/€0

zZ/0T/€0

Z2z/0T/€0

TVYILOL

A% as]

YIPIO

£YeT9

ET¥19

cIvTO

TIvTQ

0IPT9

zz/8e/20

zz/1e/10

12/T€/10

zz/10/20

zz/10/20

zZZ/8T/T0

zz/T0/€0

2Z/T0/€0

0919500000001

09T20000000T

0ZE92000900T

0099500000052

0025000000S2

20997%000ETOT

¥0992000900T

$099€000900T

SHEA NIWAY Y¥H ¥S4 €20Z €dd 10
NI-9%568%1000

SHId ¥¥H ¥ ¥Sd ZZ0Z NNL  TO
NI-L90€LPTO00

ONI HITYEH XdM

HOWIYD SMUYd TO

T-TT0Z-SCLECTY

INFNIDYNVN HLSTYM

ONILSHL d3IdW TO

8L0-TC0T

ONILSHIL ¥dLdEW TO
LLO-TCO0Z

TENd NINAY/SM¥¥d Z2Z0Z N¥L  TO0
LS000000TT

AALYM/IAMES MY¥d NNITIDHAOOM TO
TO6ELESE-CTTOED

NOILUDIYII MYVd NNFIDAO0OM TO
TOLELESE-TTTOEO

Xdam

HLSYM

IWY WILI
/IWY HDIOANI

0z :HUdv¥d

LAY MOHHD

HI¥d HO

# §MOEHD

HI¥d "ANI

ZZOZ/0T/€0 OL

HHGWAN INOQDOW

ZZ0Z/IT/20 WOud

ONILSIT HDOIOANI dIV¥d

LOTULSIA Ad¥d

NOILAI¥OSHd WHLI
# HEDIOANIL

# HOANIA

MOM*0000S¥dY 1a1
€%:Z€:80 HWIL
HISIT zz0Z/01/€0 :HLYA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT B

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 17, 2022

Re: Poured in Place Rubber Surfacing — Arbor View and Tate Woods Parks

The 2022 Budget contains allocations of $100,000 for Arbor View Park playground surfacing and
$75,000 for Tate Woods Park playground surfacing. Staff received pricing from a member of our
cooperative purchasing alliance for both sites that includes the rubber surfacing itself as well as the
required stone base. A breakdown by site that includes discounted pricing is shown below.

Rubber Stone Base Total
Arbor View Park $95,9215.00 $ 8,057.00 $103,972.00
Tate Woods Park: $64,303.00 $ 9.395.00 $ 73.698.00
Total: $177,670.00

The total of $177,670 is within $2,700 of the $175,000 budget. However, Superintendent Cerutti will be
getting pricing for the stone base from a local contractor, so we are confident the total cost for
both sites will be below the $175,000 budget. Staff is recommending the purchase of only the
rubber surfacing and installation from Rubberecycle and staff will coordinate the purchase and
installation of the stone base through local means.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase of poured in place rubber surfacing for
Arbor View Park and Tate Woods Park from Rubberecycle in the amount of $160,218.00.

6006006



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 QHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 17, 2022

Re: Outdoor Fitness Equipment Purchase

It was the consensus of the Park Board at the February 17, 2022 meeting to move ahead with the
purchase of the outdoor fitness equipment for Community Park. This equipment is priced at $27,554.23
through our cooperative purchasing alliance, and images of the requested equipment accompanies
this memo. The pieces being recommended for purchase include:
¢ 5-person multi-level bars
2-person incline sit-up benches
2-person dips and push-up station
2-person accessible chest press
Rowing machine
Balancing plate
2-person leg press

Mr. Tom Duffy reports he continues with his fundraising efforts and will confinue to provide sponsorships
he receives to the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation, who will then reimburse the park district. At this
time, we should expect to receive reimbursement of approximately $13,000 towards this purchase.

Staff is grateful for Mr. Duffy’s and President Richter’s initiafive and efforts in securing almost haif the
equipment cost, and we are excited to add these features to Community Park for all ages and abilities
to utilize at their convenience.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase of outdoor fitness equipment for Community
Park from Parkreation, Inc. in the amount of $27,554.23.

000007



o140 (D) LIGY

WO SSAUSPISYUSBIT MMM | LE06-GLE-888

SE D

M-Y8E-1-500THYDS
$Sa.d ¥SYD 2|GISSIIOY UOSIAd-Z

6L-1-500CY9S i
saysuag dn-IS 2UldU| BOSIag-T

EEL-TOOZHOS
sieg [PAS TN UOSISg-S

b A D T N _.\.Il|an\ﬂ w71z " ..||_ = o v ........isHIlnﬂlJ
L - e A
aeavayy soe)
B |
ZIS aVd INOTVONVLS WANINIFE, 1
1 -
| a1 BN
- - — =y
. . : i — = m.. ez \ =
P B - =300| 20|
o 3 et £ | T
- .3 » nEn—t—uﬁnﬂ-ﬂun—( B4
- » bl 2 . e a W JUTS—
SI4-5002495 1 mﬂﬁ._ = i I jlo]
uoneys dn-ysnd 3 sdig uosiad-z \ | & ; B B
~ == : S.s-.es-a.s_u“._ '
' = - 4 L “ARMAUSNID 40 MORY O3 =
LOIYLSIQ Muvd eyl B je Ayunwuro) eug Ayseqo Suppybii4 » sseuyom Bupowoid
e

2] ANOZ SSINLI4 JOOAdLNO d3SOdOdd SATFIANIIYD ‘sSsau}i4 Joopin0 @

ZASHed Aunwwos - 1ISIA died disi - T Sp[oljuov.is)



QI TN IO UIGTE D
S 10 ZIMPU DY O ann '

" . E, e
g e |
Bupeds ,p sqes _
I_ls_mhg § i
pstams s o — T
S PAUBLILS0Y ) _
7 SN

» | T S A
osexan € |._ _

ayeid Buduejeg \ WBXPEXPE QVd LIHINO

16715002495
auyoep Guimoy

| ||J,
oy eot

~ | mirasop e 8 P T R OVa ST

h.,_nu..ﬁ P ﬂ%&@@ | _ ﬁ

“uopE{/BISU) 69B/NS

@ =

NS(O-§-600ZdHS

ssald 637 uosiad-g L

|
_ 9500] JO) SSBUNIIY G wme
14 05 12 :Ped 2iaidueg Jo w.<\_||» \_

._.UE.GE AUV L © Je fypumuwog aug Ayseqo bupybld v ssoujiop bupowold

ANOZ SS3INLI4 §O00A1LNO d3ISOdOdd SATIIHANIIAO ..mmmvﬂumns Jo0pinQ

ZA Yed Auunwiwos - 1IsIq Yed st - i Spjoljuoaalic) @




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 17, 2022

Re: Lightning Prediction and Warning System Replacement

The 2022 Budget contains an allocation of $45,000 to replace the District’s lightning prediction and
warning system. We currently have two such systems: one in Community Park on the roof of the
Community Center and a second at Woodglenn Park on a post just north of the picnic shelter. The
Community Park system was purchased in the late 1990s, its functionality has become a concemn, and
repair parts are no longer available. An updated system includes remote monitoring and mobile
notifications for registered users, as well as an audio and voice alert at each unit location in addition fo
the horns and strobes to which we have become accustom. The allocation also includes the addition
of a remote unit at River Bend Golf Club, where currently staff monitors weather applications and
forecasts and manually sounds an alarm off the deck.

Facility & Safety Manager Mendez has received a quote from Thor Guard for a main unit for Community
Park and a remote system for River Bend in the amount of $33,790, which is $11.210 below budget.

The Thor Guard system is a prediction system while other somewhat similar systems are lightning
detection systems, meaning they sound an alarm when lightning is detected (after lightning has already
been spotted). The Thor Guard system actually predicts a lightning strike based on atmospheric
conditions and provides advanced notice to park patrons. This is proprietary technology, Thor-Guard is
the only manufacturer, and they do not authorize anyone else fo sell it. In other words, there is no
opportunity to competitively bid this product as Thor Guard is a sole source provider of this technology.
Correspondence from Thor Guard that explains this in more detail follows this memo.

| discussed sole source procurement with park district legal counsel and forwarded the following Thor
Guard communication. Staff was informed that this situation does represent a true sole source situation
and authorizing this purchase without going through the competitive bidding process is permissible.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase of a Thor Guard Lightning Prediction and
Warning system for Community Park and River Bend Golf Club in the amount of $33,790.00.

6000190



' GUARD, INC. February 23, 2022

Integrated Lightning Prediction and Warning Systems

Mr. Adrian Mendez Via Email: amendez@lisleparkdistrict.org
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL. 60532

Dear Mr. Mendez,

THOR GUARD, Inc is the sole manufacturer and sole, authorized marketer of THOR
GUARD Lightning Prediction and Warning Systems. THOR GUARD is the only company in the
world that manufactures a true lightning prediction system based on changes and shifts of earth's
electrostatic atmosphere.

THOR GUARD products are American made. All aspects of our business including our
executive team, employees, research, development, and manufacturing are based in Sunrise,
Florida.

THOR GUARD products are designed and operate through the use of our exclusive
proprietary technology. Our Patent and Trademark numbers are 4,095,221 and 2,390,039,
respectively. THOR GUARD has not authorized any company or individual to manufacture our
products or utilize our unique trade secret engineering and software systems. We are not a
franchisor. Only authorized sales and services representatives of THOR GUARD have access to
authentic, THOR GUARD products as well as the service expertise to properly install and maintain

our systems.

We hope this position statement provides you with the necessary information to distinguish
THOR GUARD lightning prediction technology from existing lightning detection systems which
assert to compete with THOR GUARD.

Thank you for your continued support of THOR GUARD products. Please contact us if you
have any questions or require additional information.

Very truly yours,

Jasph Wolk
Director of Finance

000044

1193 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway » Sunrise, Florida 33323 . Tel: (954) 835-0900 . Fax: (954) 835-0808
www.thorguard.com



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964,3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 3/8/2022

Re: 2022 Abbeywood Park South Pathway Replacement

The 2022 Capital Projects Fund contains an allocation to replace the entire asphalt pathway around
Abbeywood South Park. This is one of the few original paths remaining in all the parks that has never
been completely replaced and it is no longer feasible to just do perform maintenance such as
sealcoating and/or an overlay.

A prebid meeting was held on February 28!, and six contractors attended. The bid opening was
held on March 7th, and four contractors submitted bids, the results of which are presented below.

Murphy Construction Services: $ 95,970.00

Chicagoland Paving : $ 105,000.00
Evans and Sons Blacktop: $ 99.666.00
Schroeder Asphalt: $148,995.00

Murphy Construction Services was the low bidder. Murphy has done an extensive amount of
asphalt projects within the District over the last 10 years, and continues to provide quality work,
excellent customer service, and deliver timely work completion of their projects.

However, staff has only allocated $70,000 to complete this project in the 2022 budget. We also
have allocated another $70,000 to remove and replace a portion of the pathway in Community
Park at the soccer fields, and another $125,000 to complete our normal yearly pathway
maintenance. '

While the pathway adjacent to the Community Park soccer fields is in need of replacement, the
condition of the path at Abbeywood Park is much worse and is a higher priority. In light of current
economic conditions, the rising cost of oil, and pandemic inflated wage issues, we believe it is in the
best interest of the District to complete this project now and hold off on the Community pathway
replacement until we learn where some of the other capital projects of more importance come in
on pricing. Staff believes that the normal yearly pathway maintenance should still fall within the
current budgeted allocation.

Budgeted Amount: $70,000

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2022 Abbeywood South Park Pathway replacement
project to Murphy Construction Services, LLC from Burr Ridge, IL for an amount not to exceed
$95,970.00.

0000412



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 17, 2022

Re: Temporary Lifting of Alcohol Policy for Summer Entertainment Series

Previous Park Board discussion has included the Summer Entertainment Series and temporarily lifting
the current park district policy that prohibits the possession and consumption of alcoholic beverages
for those events. As a reminder, the dates and times for the Summer Entertainment Series are as
follows:

e Sunday, July 3 with two 20-minute concerts starting at 5:30 and 7:30 and with fireworks
sponsored by the Village of Lisle scheduled for 9:15
Wednesday, July 13 with a 90-minute concert starting at 7:00 pm
Wednesday, July 20 with a ?0-minute concert starting at 7:00 pm
Wednesday, July 27 with a 90-minute concert starting at 7:00 pm

Section 2.02 (c) of the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance prohibits the possession and
consumption of alcohol in the parks by way of the following language:

(c) No Person shall bring into, possess, drink, consume, take, use, or transfer any Alcoholic Liquor
on District Property without having first obtained a Permit therefore from the District unless he is in or on District
Property where the possession, consumption, use, or transfer of Alcoholic Liquor is permitted.

Staff have discussed this opportunity with the Village of Lisle, park district corporate counsel, and
Park District Risk Management Agency and the Park Board has the authority to do so. Village of Lisle
personnel including the Lisle Police simply ask that we communicate with them any details including
dates, times, and specific areas where it will be permissible.

With the ordinary summer concerts on the Van Kampen Stage., staff recommends the temporary
lifting of this policy be limited to the area immediately adjacent to the stage. For the July 3 event
that is expected to draw a larger crowd that will likely extend throughout the entire park, staff
recommends permitting the possession and consumption in all of Community Park except for the
Skate Park and Discovery Playground for what staff assumes are obvious reasons.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit the possession and consumption of Alcoholic Liquor by
individuals 21 years of age and older in Community Park from 4:00 pm until 10:30 pm on Sunday, July
3, 2022; and in Community Park north of Short Street and adjacent to the Van Kampen Stage from
6:00 pm until 9:00 pm on Wednesday, July 13, 2022; Wednesday, July 20, 2022; and Wednesday, July
27, 2022.

000043



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 3/10/2022

Re: Monthly Report

2022 Vehicle and Equipment Purchases

The John Deere tractor approved at the February meeting has been ordered. Right now we don't
have a solid delivery date. The Chevy truck purchased in January has been delivered and set up,
and | am waiting for lines at the lllinois Secretary of States office to die down to order title and plates
forit. It appears that the Morbark wood chipper is still on schedule to arrive sometime in the month
of April. | am in contact with National Auto Fleet Group as to the availability and pricing for the Ford
F450 Dump truck we have scheduled to replace this year. Ford has not released a schedule for
producing the trucks yet, and they believe the situation in Ukraine may even further hamper Ford's
ability to produce any medium duty trucks at all this year. We will just have to wait and see what
happens.

Asphalt Pathway Repairs

| have included for your consideration this month the Abbeywood Park pathway replacement
project. It has come in over budget. Since that is the case, we have also budgeted for our normal
yearly sealcoat and crackfill maintenance, as well as the removal and replacement of the
Community Park soccer fields path. Given the uncertainty of oil prices and other economic factors
facing us this year, we will bid out the work for the yearly maintenance first, and see where it comes
in. Ifitis favorable and under budget, that may allow us o complete the Community Park work as
well. If not, we intend to complete that project in 2023.

Capital Projects

With the weather starting to break, we are working on getting projects in motion. Evans and Sons
Blacktop, the contractor for the Abbeywood Tennis and Pickleball courts are waiting for the
weather to break to come back out and finish the project from 2021 that was delayed due to
material shortages and then the weather getting too cold at the end of last year to finish. | have
been in contact with the contractor, and they have assured me that it is their top priority as soon as
the weather cooperates to complete this project.

Tennis and Basketball Courts

Only two sites are scheduled for work this year. One is the replacement of the basketball and tennis
courts at Arbor View Park, and that will be completed within the scope of the Park Renovation
currently in the permitting stages. The other is the Abbeywood Basketball Court, and it is already
scheduled with US Tennis Court Construction to be color coated and restriped this season.

000014



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Department
Date: March 17, 2022

Re: Parks Department Update

Ongoing operations:

Snow removal and salting of parking lots and walkways completed as needed
Clean and organize loft area at the Parks garage

Park inspection completed bi weekly

Complete the repairs to all picnic tables

Sled hill inspections completed as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Trash removal performed weekly or as needed

Ornamental grasses and perennial cutbacks begin

Complete our “Wellness Scavenger Hunt”

Continue pruning woody plant material as needed

Park Specialist Frank Giambrone passed the lllinois Department of Agriculture's Pesticide General
Standards and Right of Way certification tests

Encroachments and Vandalism:

None currently

000015



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Parks and Facilities
Date: 3/17/2022

Re: March Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
¢ Updated equipment list.
Repaired ceiling tiles in guard office.
Scheduled Sheriff's Work Alternative Program (SWAP) for spring project assistance.
Replaced the hoses in the Stenner pumps.
Installed shelving in the pump room.
Replaced all the coroded Unistrut brackets for the pvc lines.
Two boilers were inspected by/for the State.
Installed mixing actuators for the Lochinvar boilers,
Installed mixing valves in the bathhouse.
Installed new valve on the Teen Spray heater.
Replace the gaskets on an overhead pipe that was leaking.
Installed a new outlet by the Teen Spray piping.
Replace the corroded electrical whips on the Deep Hopper sample pumps.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e Met with Roger Olsen to discuss and schedule projects.
¢ Remove a lot of clutter from the Depot basement.
Replaced the battery for the telegraph machine and installed a battery charger and
containment case for the battery.
Cleaned the fireplace at the Yender House.
Fixed front window of the Depot.

River Bend/Wheatstack
¢ Clear gutters of ice and repaired those gutters.
e Installed new carpet in the Proshop.
¢ Installed the cove base in the offices of the Proshop.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Repaired toilet in PS 6.
Installed a magnetic white board in preschool.
Repdaired the light for the flagpole.
Traced wiring from the maintenance shop to the breaker box.
Replaced light bulbs and installed lens cover in the ceiling light fixture in the shop.
Replaced lights in the front hallway, front lobby, and staff kitchen.
Installed a 240V and a 110V outlet in the shop.
Hung the 15t place photo contest picture in the front hallway.
Many setups and take-downs were done (Bridge, Bingo, Theater, Taxes, Movie, Board
Meeting, Safety Meeting, etc.)

0000416



Community Center (1825 Short Street)

¢ Changed water shut offs for the bathrooms
Replaced faucets in the men's and women's rooms.
Changed multiple light bulbs in the Fithess Center.
Reset light timers to coincide with the longer days.
Repaired the foot pedal on the water rower in CPF.
Changed the hot water valve in the men's shower in CPF.

Safety/Risk Management
¢ Relocated two outlets in the shop above the workbench for safer operation.
e Preparing for the spring seasonal orientation meeting.
e Preparing for the staff safety fair.

Other

o Assisted Parks Department with snow removal.
¢ Installed a new ladder at the Tate School playground.

0300417



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT =

Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Date March 17, 2022
Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent’s Report

o B Monthly Regisiration Comparison i N
February
2021
Adutt 2 0 | 8 0
Cultural Arts 11 13 13 27 -16
Early Childhood 143 71 48 35 108
Fitness Classes 22 17 46 4 18
Remote Enrichment Center 0 38 0 0 0
Senior Programs/Trips 73 206 445 302 -229
Special Events 17 26 33 34 -17
Teens 1 1 3 (8] 1
Youth 108 105 22 232 -124
Transaction Total 377 477 618 634 -257
Revenue Total $24,682 $17,924 $6,328 $56,401 -$31,719

e Registration decreased from February 2019 by 40%. As noted previously, comparison to 2019 is
difficult due to a variety of factors, such as the type of registration, timing of registration and
registration format changes for some service areas. The categories receiving the highest
registrations in February were early childhood and youth programming.

o Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee: The newly formed commitiee has had a busy first
quarter of the year, with a variety of initiatives already completed or in progress. Some of these
include implementing non-binary options for gender identification within our registration system,
encouraging staff to include their preferred pronouns in their email signature, taking steps to
certify the Lisle Park District as a “dementia friendly" facility, generating social media posts
regarding black history month and women’s history month, and more!

« CivicRec Registration Software Implementation: Staff have completed eight training sessions and
are finalizing the complete configuration of the new system. The project remains on schedule,
with the intended go live date of April 1, which is in conjunction with the launch of the new
District website as well. The communication campaign for promotion of the new software and
instructions for customers on how to create new accounts has been communicated across
several platforms such as social media, website, seasonal program guides and the annual
newsletter that is mailed to residents. CivicRec will streamline staff efforts, increase efficiency,
improve customer service, and strengthen operational capabilities in a variety of other ways.

000048



Recreation Facilities Manager, Purves

Community Park Fitness

e There are currently 169 members, which is consistent with total memberships from last month.

o Group exercise classes are continuing fo be offered virtually through April, with the intention to
offer in-person class options both inside and outdoors for the summer season.

e Due toincreased interest in personal training, staff are considering hiring an additional trainer to
accommodate the various scheduling needs of clients.

Table 1. Fitness Membership Analysis
Memberships February February February
2022 2021 2020
*Total Members 169 210 275
Table 2: Fitness Memberships Sold
Membership Types February February February
2022 2021 2020
Individual 2 5 4
Family 3 3 5
Senior 2 3 11
Student 3 0 0
Punch Cards Sold 1 3 10
Daily Admissions 0 6 4
TOTAL 11 20 34

Seaq Lion Aguatic Park

e Season pass sales started for residents on December 1 and December 15 for non-residents. As of
March 9, a total of 390 memberships have been sold (decrease of 9% from 2019 YTD).

¢ Seasonal recruitment and hiring efforts are well underway, with a total of 49 hires made. With
eight different aquatics positions to fill, staff feel we have hired a little higher than 50% of the
total desired seasonal aquatics work force at this time.

e To assist with recruitment, the second in-person job fair was held on March 8 with 8 people in
attendance. Staff plan to visit high schools during tunch fimes in March and April for enhanced
recruitment efforts. Referral incentives for new staff and facility usage benefits at other local
water parks have also been developed and included in communications with current and
potential aquatics staff.

¢ Open positions are posted online and recruitment efforts continue to be prioritized. The open
positions include lifeguards, swim lesson instructors, guest services and swim team coaches.

o Staff are excited and preparing for opening all amenities for the 2022 season and resuming
normal operations of all amenities and programming.

Lisle Teens with Character

e Current registration for LTWC is at 20 members.

s Upcoming and recent service projects include the 2022 kick off meeting, Sole Hope, Teen
Leader Interest Night and egg stuffing for the District's two April egg hunts.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

e 344 seniors participated in drop-in programs in February.

¢ 155 Seniors participated in the 7 pre-registered programs this month including trips and parties.
¢ Monthly blood pressure checks were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

¢ SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Thursdays as needed.

2000419



Monthly Medicare Help Desk continues to be provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.
Continued communication with potential sponsors at in person and virtual networking events.
Attended CivicRec trainings and assisted with creating the contents of new registration system.
Attended DEl and Safety Committee meetings, as well as an AAN virtual meeting.

Lent three pieces of equipment from the medical loan closet this month.

Participated in a virfual dementia-friendly training, which will also be shared with full time staff.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

e Gentle Learning Preschool early registration for next school year took place at the end of
February, with a total of 58 students registering.

¢ The partnership with the high school child development students continues to be on display
within the preschool program. On February 18, our preschoolers and Lisle High School students
created a "Positivity Snack” together. The high schoolers provided options for preschoolers o
create a trail mix style snack. Before that event, the high school students decorated bags with
positive and kind words for preschoolers to use for their snacks. High school students helped their
preschoolers fill their bags while encouraging the use of polite and kind words. Preschoolers were
able to take their “Positivity Snack" home to enjoy!

e Preparation for this year's Easter Egg hunts is underway. Lisle Teens with Character will help stuff
the eggs for the little hunters as well as the Fiashlight hunters.

¢ Planning and preparation for Gentle Learning Summer camp has begun, with a plan of eight
weeks of fun for preschool aged children. Last year's camp themes were so successful that we
are keeping them again this year with some extra special activities for our little campers.

o EDGE registration continues for the 2021-2022 school year. Recently, we welcomed 5 new after
school students, as well as 2 new students for the before school program.

e Museum Manager Heiderman visited the after-school program to present about the Lisle train
station, as well as play some train-related games — which were enjoyed by all!

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

There are 15 registered for Dungeons and Dragons for the March session.

Concluded Theatre Club for the semester.

8 students are currently registered for the Art on a Cart class.

70 of 100 garden plots are sold for the 2022 season, which begins in Apiril.

Attended all trainings and helped lead data creation and input for new registration system.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

e Concluded the youth basketball league, as well as other winter programs.

¢ Concluded final day of Schools Out Quest for this school year, with a total of 53 participants over
the six days the program was offered.

+ Ongoing management of spring programs such as Kids Karate Club, ice skating and hockey
lessons, ski and snowboarding lessons, basketball skills, volleyball skills, etc.

+ Implementing CampDoc software system to streamline management of paperwork related to
camp rosters, information forms, medication dispensing authorizations, communication, etc.

s Seasonal staff recruitment continues to be ongoing.

e Continued promotion of Camp Summer Quest's 20 anniversary!

Museum Manager, Heiderman

e February’s on-site attendance increased by 108% from last month for a total of 119 visitors.

e New Virtual Exhibit, A Night in the Beaubien Tavern, was published on Google Arts & Culture
hitps://artsandculture.gooale.com/story/nAWR1VeT27S2kA - received 70 views already.
Facilitated Kids Time event and two EDGE outreach programs.

Upcoming in March: NEDSRA-TREC field trip, Tavern Nights program, Kid's Time, EDGE Outreach
Program and a new event on March 26 from 10am-12pm called Gardening from Seeds.

000020



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: March 17, 2022

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2022 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Winter-Spring 2022
Statistics November 30 December January February
Pageviews 47 27,657 17,447 16,729
Users 2,157 767 540 559
Average Session Duration | 12 min, 58 sec 6 min, 22 sec 5 min, 19 sec 4 min, 47 sec
Average Pages/Session 35.95 pages 23.52 pages 22.40 pages 20.25 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for March-April 2022 to promote new senior programs, rips,
memberships, daily drop-in activities, and communicate new registration system and account
creation, which was released on February 25. Printed copies for patron pick-up at the Senior &
Recreation Center. Website updated with new guide, calendar, and registration form.

January-February 2022 March-April 2022
Statistics Dec. 17-31 | January February February 25-28
Pageviews 2,329 2,590 766 520
Users 186 210 62 120 _
Average Session Duration | 4 min 4 min, 28 sec | 3min, 42sec | 8 min, 38sec_
Average Pages/Session 10.59 pages | 9.70 pages 92.70 pages 20.80.pages

Lisle Park District

¢ Confinued working on production of new LPD responsive website; researched and implemented
search engine optimization best practices in website design; produced and finalized sitemaps
for fitness center, agquatic park, and museum sub-sites

« Designed and produced annual Lisle Park District Resident Newsletter, which was delivered to

residents’ homes March 4-7 and included a feature on Sea Lion Aquatic Park, information about

CivicRec (new registration system), employment opportunities, master plan, Arbor View Park

update, notice about garbage in parks, 2021 recap, and 2022 outlook

Created signage for Todd Riley Field

Updated letterhead for facilities and board report memo with refreshed park district logo

Redesigned business cards with updated park district logo, new font, and contact icons

Captured headshots of new Recreation Facilities Manager, Lana Purves, for website

Created, printed, and cut business cards for Lana Purves

Produced and deployed email sent February 25 to approximately 1,850 park district subscribers

communicating update to COVID-19 guidelines for face coverings effective February 28

¢ Updated COVID-19 facility signage communicating new guidelines for face coverings

000021



e Generated social media content for posts & stories to honor and celebrate Black History Month
and communicate weather related closures and update to COVID-19 guidelines for face
coverings

Special Events
e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Snowman Building Contest

Senior Center
¢ Updated poster & flyer for Do Good Job & Volunteer Fair in May
e Generated social media content to promote Groundhog Day show at Paramount Theatre

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
e Printed and cut coupon books for new pool pass holders
e Created yard signs to promote seasonal, part-time employment opportunities at aquatic park

The Museums at Lisle Station Park

s Wrote PR statement about honoring Bob Goodwin for 39 years of contributions to The Museums
at Lisle Station Park, which was posted on Lisle Patch and emailed to approximately 30 local
media contacts on February 4

¢ Generated social media content to promote Kids Time: Museum Trek event

River Bend Golf Club

+ Updated and printed new rate cards for the 2022 season

» Updated website with all new league, lesson, and spring golf tournament information & imagery
for 2022 season

* Updated poster and registration flyer for each of the following:
o Senior Golf League

Ladies Golf League

Youth Golf League

Adult Golf Lessons

Youth Golf Lessons

Spring Opener Golf Tournament

©C O C0 O O

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap

As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we

will be reimbursed. The following was performed in February:

e Updated website with information for Lent specials, St. Patrick's Day special, Easter Brunch,
Mother's Day brunch, Dueling Pianos, new weekly specials, and closures due to weather and
private events
Updated online listings {ie. Google, Yelp, etc.) with restaurant closures
Designed posters and digital TV images for Call Me Jo Band's $t. Patrick’s Day live performance
and Lent specials

¢ Produced & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,800 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on February 4 to promote Dueling Pianos in February
o Email sent on February 11 to promote Valentine's Day dinner special
o Email sent on February 21 to promote return of Lent specials & meat-free Fridays
o Email sent on February 28 to promote private events

¢ Generated social media content to promote Dueling Pianos, Valentine's Day dinner special,
Lent specials, private events, and weather-related restaurant closure

¢ Produced social media video ad fargeting local demographic to promote new online ordering
and delivery options with comfort food from home campaign

200022



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT S

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: March 17, 2022

Re: Monthly Board Report

o Completed the Workers Compensation audit with PDRMA for the year ended 2021.

e The auditors worked remotely from January 315t thru the 4'h of February and completed the field
work.

e Met with Republic Bank on sponsorship and secured a $2,500 contribution.
e Reviewed the applications for the Strategic Master Plan.

o Ahended the ARPA Presentation put on by DuPage County,

e Attended Civic Rec online training.

e Preparing the Golf Course for the 2022 season.

e IMRF more than doubled its 7.25% investment target during the most recent fiscal year ending
December 31, 2021, based on preliminary figures.

o earned an investment return of 16.6%, after paying investment management fees.

o grew iisinvestment portfolio by $6.5 billion, from $50.3 billion as of December 31, 2020, to
$56.8 billion as of December 31, 2021.

o increased its actuarial funded status to 98.8%.

o The typical U.S. pension plan is about 72.8% funded, according to the National Association of
State Retirement Administrators.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of fwo payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

SAlE i ol

600023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: March 17, 2022

Re: February 2022 Golf Department Report

General Update

e We're getting ready to re-open the course in the coming weeks, with the end of March as a
tentative target.

o Staff kick off meeting scheduled for mid-March.
e Pro Shop merchandise has been arriving for the season.

e We are increasing gas cart rental pricing by $1.00 in 2022 to help off-set gas price increases.
We are still very competitive with similar, neighboring courses.

0000<4



Memo
To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Wendy Nadeau, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
March 8, 2022

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

o Highlights from the March 2, 2022 Board Meeting:

o]

o]

The foundation continued discussing the Summer Entertainment
Series as a fundraiser for 2022. They are working with Bubblehouse
on creating a beer for the event and possible partnership.

They discussed having a food vendor make a donation to the
foundation in order to sell pizza at the Entertainment Series.

The foundation approved a grant for the Gentle Learning
Preschool end of the year picnic for $500.

The foundation filed their annual report.

e The Board will meet next on April 13, 2022 at Noon.

000025



'MISSION

SEASPAR provides dynamic
recreation programs and
gquality services for its
residents with disabilities

SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

VISION

Discover Abilities
Achieve Potential
Realize Dreams

CORE VALUES

Fun = Excellence
Service * Respect
Accountability




MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

Welcome to the March issue of the For the Record newsletter! | first want to acknowledge the
overwhelming support for our year-end appeal and Giving Tuesday fundraiser. Together, both
fundraisers shattered our goal, raising $28,490. The generosity of our community never fails to amaze
me. Seventy-seven people and businesses gave donations ranging from $20 to $5,000. While we
are grateful for our most generous donors, it is worth noting that the majority of donations were in
amounts of $50 or less. This fact serves as a reminder of the impact of all contributions, regardless
of the amount.

It's also worth noting that SEASPAR earned the Candid 2022 Platinum Seal of Transparency. The seal
was awarded to SEASPAR for its commitment to transparency and ethical responsibility. It is my goal
to provide you with confidence that your donations are hard at work. As an example, a $7,500 grant
from the DuPage Medical Group Charitable Fund is already supporting various health initiatives for
our EAGLES program participants.

I'm also happy to report more growth in the area of service hours. We are bouncing back from the dip
in service hours caused by the pandemic, approaching 75% of service hours rendered pre-pandemic.
As the growth trend continues, we adapt and ready our services to meet the demand. We continue
to monitor all mandates and restrictions and adjust to them to provide as much programming as
safely as possible. We even plan to bring back our Believe & Achieve Banquet live and in-person on
May 11, so expect an invitation in the mail.

We recently performed an online survey of our services to all stakeholders,
including staff, our Board, and participants and their families. We had well
over 100 responses, and the feedback will be the basis for the strategic
plan we will create and finalize in the coming months to provide a
roadmap for SEASPAR for the next few years.

Looking out the window, all that is left are those dirty piles of snow, but
they are melting away, and that is a good reminder of the good things to
come. | wish all a happy spring and look forward to the warmer weather
and more positive changes to come.

Matthew Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director

000027




SEASPAR

For the 1t

ord

MARCH 2022

PARTICIPANT HIGHLIGHT: MARK PLOSKONKA

Meet Mark Ploskonka, a SEASPAR participant from Darien. Mark is
a perfect gentlerman with a soft-spoken personality, impressive
manners, ultra-clean sense of fashion, and impressive talent.
Mark is a Darien EAGLES participant and is a regular at dances
and special events. Mark exemplifies patience, restraint, and is
never one to interrupt.

In a room full of big personalities, it's easy to get lost in the
crowd when soft-spoken. However, there’s something special
about Mark - you see, Mark possesses an incredible talent
for art. Using only his memory as a source, Mark creates
wonderful illustrations of popular characters from movies and
video games. One could say he literally draws attention with
his artistic skills. Mark reguires no direction or inspiration to
get creative. His innate ability to create illustrations is practiced
during program personal time, a treat for EAGLES participants
and staff.

000028

3




For the Record
MARCH 2022

Mark’s passion for drawing has produced
many works, which up until now held a limited
audience. With Mark’s permission, SEASPAR
staff created a collection of his illustrations,
which could put any seasoned artist to shame,
and is now available at to view the Darien
EAGLES site.

We thank Mark giving us permission to share
his amazing talent with you today. We also
thank him for being an amazing person who
exemplifies the meaning of politeness and
shows kindness to others. Keep an eye out for
Mark at our upcoming events and let him know
you love his art! o

) 0000<39




NOW WE'RE COOKING WITH FIRE

Now we're cooking with fire! SEASPAR’s popular virtual
program, Cooking with Chef Megan, is now available as an in-
person program. The program, which was first introduced as
a virtual option during the pandemic, has made the transition
into a real kitchen. The move came after Clarendon Hills Park
District’s grand opening of their newly renovated recreation
center, which featured a state-of-the-art learning kitchen.

As a virtual program, Cooking with Chef Megan focused on
providing participants with an interactive virtual program
designed to promote independence in the kitchen, teach
safety, and provide entertainment — from the safety of
home. The program, which was led by SEASPAR Recreation
Coordinator Megan Frey, was an immediate success. “The
pride our participants gained from creating delicious meals
from scratch let me know the program was working,” said
Frey when asked about the program’s surprising success. “We
aren’t just serving up food, we're serving up independence
and ownership, which makes exploring healthier options so

easy.” 0 0 o 0 3 O

For the Record

MARCH 2022

S

SEASPAR.orc



For the | rd

MARCH 2022

~ With the opening of Clarendon Hills Park District's
=== new learning kitchen, the transition to in-person
' class was inevitable. Like the virtual program, the
;- #Uin-person option focuses on independence, kitchen
safety, and healthier choices. The tough job of
. supplying ingredients and meal options would be
. eased by HelloFresh, an online company that offers
“the convenience of hundreds of recipes and fresh
“ingredients delivered right to our door. During program,
SEASPAR staff guide participants through step-by-
step recipes, answer gquestions, and share kitchen
hacks. “I love the independence this class promotes,
which only comes second to getting to enjoy a meal
together which they created at the end of a successful
class,” said Frey.

Cooking with Chef Megan continues to be offered as
a virtual program option. SEASPAR anticipates the
demand for this program will grow as more participants
transition to in-person programs. Staff are already o
in talks to locate additional space in anticipation of
high demand. Although the in-person program is at
its maximum capacity, interested individuals are
encouraged to register for the virtual option, which
meets simultaneously to its in-person counterpart.
“Hosting the virtual class alongside the in-person
class adds new dynamics to the at-home program.
In addition, the live-cast allows participants at home
to chime in with the in-person classroom,” said Frey
about hosting both classes at the same time. “There
are a lot of fires to watch over, but it's all possible
thanks to an amazing staff who provide guidance to
our two-front classroom. In this case, there is no such
thing as too many cooks in the kitchen.”

We thank Clarendon Hills Park District, one of
SEASPAR’s twelve member entities, for providing
SEASPAR with the opportunity to host this class in
their facility, and likewise apologize for filling their
works ace with hunger-inducing aromas.

' 086




For the It
SEASPAR MARCH 2022

7

BEHIND THE SCENES: THE FRONT OFFICE TEAM

Imagine SEASPAR as a stage show: the participants are the stars, and the recreation staff are the
directors, guiding them to fun and growth. Well, you can’t have a show without a stage crew, working
behind the scenes to take care of the lesser known, but equally important work that goes into a great
performance. At SEASPAR, that stage crew is our administrative team, who is collectively referred to
as “the front office” These staff work tirelessly backstage to support SEASPAR’s operations as well as
our participants and families.

Meet the front office team! The longest serving member is Finance Specialist Dawn, who has been
with SEASPAR for 37 years — now that’s dedication! Dawn takes care of our accounting and makes
sure the bills get paid. The newest addition to the team is Administrative Specialist Jen, who just
joined SEASPAR in 2021. Jen maintains our very important participant data and ensures that it is
communicated to program staff. We also have HR Specialist Chris, who assists with hiring and o
makes sure that staff are properly compensated for their work. Our participant families are likely
most familiar with Ruth, our Registration Specialist, who — you guessed it - manages seasonal and
adult day program registration. Our participants themselves are likely most familiar with Marketing
Coordinator William, who is the guy behind the camera at programs but also handles projects like our
program guide, website, and social media. Finally, Administrative Services Manager Morgan leads the
team and works to control the chaos!

While much of this team’s work is behind the scenes, its members are also the first line of
communication when you call, visit, or reach out to SEASPAR on social media. As varied as their
duties are, the front office staff come together to provide the very best experience to anyone who
reaches out to SEASPAR. They work to embody our customer service philosophy, which aligns with
our core values — Fun, Service, Excellence, Respect, and Accountability.

With this focus on customer service in mind, many projects are in the works to make the lives of our
participant families a little bit easier. Staff are continuing the conversion to primarily online forms,

000032

Sl ekl o st

SEASPAR.orc



For the Record
MARCH 2022

which makes submitting information to SEASPAR
fast and simple. They are even investigating a
new software which may not require completion
of new Annual Information Forms each year! The
online registration system will get a facelift in the
coming year, and staff are looking into options
for text message communication with families.
However, the highest priority for the front office
team is getting to know the participants and their
families so they can provide the best possible
service to each family with their unique needs. So
don’t hesitate to let them know how they can best
help you!

The front office team may not be the faces you
see at programs, but they’re busy making sure
that everything behind the scenes gets done so
that when it's curtain time and program season
begins, our participants can shine like the stars
that they are!

#GIVING

SEASPAR.orc



For the Record

MARCH 2022

QUARRYMAN CHALLENGE

The Lemont Park District’s Quarryman Challenge returns on May 7! Join in SEASPAR’s excitement by
taking part as a participant or by joining the #TeamSEASPAR volunteer crew.

Participants of the Lemont Quarryman Challenge 5K and 10-mile race will partake in a challenging
course in Lemont's unigue, scenic, small-town setting. The 5K and 10-mile race start and finish in
historic downtown Lemont and wind through the hilly neighborhoods of Lemont. Save on registration
and guarantee your race day shirt by signing up for either the 5K or 10-mile race by April 25.

If running isn’t your cup of tea, consider registering to volunteer as part of “Q Crew,” the event’s
volunteer staff. You'll have the opportunity to volunteer as part of Team SEASPAR, which will pair you
up with other volunteers from SEASPAR. Volunteers will receive a t-shirt to wear on race day!

REGISTER / VOLUNTEER

THE LOSS OF A FRIEND

As part of the Brookfield community, it brings us sadness to share the
tragic loss of a member of the Village of Brookfield family, Village Planner
Kendra Kuehlem. SEASPAR extends our deepest sympathies to her family.

A memorial fund in honor of Kendra Kuehlem to support funeral expenses
was created by friends and family. Tap the link below to provide your
support.

MEMORIAL FUND

000034

9




i

For the Record

MARCH 2022

COMING SOON

ST. PATRICK'S DAY PARTY

Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

MAR 13

DINNER AND A MOVIE
Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

SHEDD AQUARIUM
Special Event - Shedd Aquarium, Chicago

MAR 26

PIXAR PARTY

Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

MAR 28 - APRI 1

SPRING BREAK CAMP
Camp SEASPAR - Lisle Recrreation Center

ABOUT US ) PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

focebook

DON’T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT! SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite Downers Grove, IL 60515
social media app for more news, photos, 630.960.7600 - Phone
videos, and the latest stories about your 630.960.7601 » Fax
favorite activities. 211 « TRS

600035
f @ @ ©@ (o SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

2/28/2022

Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

0.30%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

080036

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$36,224.65
$85,267.03

$2,944,470.43
$1,228.94
$1,044,582.17
$100,638.38
$101,157.05
$105.62

$4,313,674.27

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$4,419,892.27

Maturity

7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
A/P
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
28-Feb-22

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,636,072.34 22.677.79 288,778.97 (266,101.18)  1,369,971.16
1,554,341.13 132,724.37 219,635.16 (86,810.79)  1,467,530.34
14,183.54 10.00 14,447 .24 (14,437.24) (253.70)
511.38 - 9,281.67 (9,281.67) (8,770.29)
12,372.01 - - - 12,372.01
103,375.55 1,500.00 10,536.16 (9,036.18) 94,339.39
673.25 - - - 673.25
328,139.85 - 4,020.28 (4,020.28) 324,119.27
54,605.82 - 26,943.84 (26,943.84) 27,661.98
61,754.87 - 4,250.00 (4,250.00) 57,504.87
892,421.26 1,284,000.00 65,285.64 1,218,714.36 2,111,135.62
4,287,408.75 12,071.63 56,331.68 (44,260.05) 4,243,146.70
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
35,896,835.41 1,452,983.79 699,410.64 753,573.15 36,650,408.56

000037



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 2/22 YTD 2i21 YTD 2/20 2022 VS 2021 2022 VS 2019

22,677.79 24,115.66 14,563.20 (1,437.87) 8,114.59
288,778.97 315,092.15 363,082.03 26,313.18 74,303.06
(266,101.18) (290,976.49) (348,518.83) 24,875.31 82,417.65
132,724.37 143,484.03 364,018.27 (10,759.66) (231,293.90)
219,635.16 119,388.93 309,670.79 (100,146.23) 90,135.63
(86,810.79) 24,095.10 54,347.48 (110,905.89) (141,158.27)
10.00 243.85 530.00 (233.85) (520.00)
14,447.24 7,072.90 14,982.00 (7,374.34) 534,76
(14,437.24) (6,829.05) (14,452.00) (7,608.19) 14,76
0.00 1,077.67 0.00 (1,077.67) 0.00
9,281.67 19,219.97 33,081.94 9,938.30 23,800.27
(9,281.67) (18,142.30) (33,081.94) 8,860.63 23,800.27
0.00 78.66 0.00 (78.66) 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 78.66 0.00 (78.66) 0.00
1,500.00 723.69 0.00 776.31 1,500.00
10,536.16 8,590.79 12,541.78 (1,945.37) 2,005.62
(9,036.16) (7,867.10) (12,541.78) (1,169.06) 3,505.62
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,569.31 0.00 (1,569.31) 0.00
4,020.28 3,214.16 5,017.68 (806.12) 997.40
(4,020.28) (1,644.85) (5,017.68) (2,375.43) 997.40
0.00 896.75 0.00 (896.75) 0.00
26,943.84 27,855.04 50,658.04 911.20 23,714.20
(26,943.84) (26,958.29) (50,658.04) 14 .45 23,714.20
0.00 5,297.90 0.00 (5,297.90) 0.00
4,250.00 0.00 495.70 (4,250.00) (3,754.30)
(4,250.00) 5,297.90 (495.70) (9,547.90) (3,754.30)
1,284,000.00 250.00 83,874.34 1,283,750.00 1,200,125.66
65,285.64 110.00 387,011.66 (65,175.64) 321,726.02
1,218,714.36 140.00 (303,137.32) 1,218,574.36 1,521,851.68
12,071.63 915.90 189,003.31 11,1565.73 (176,931.68)
56,331.68 63,062.21 290,179.83 6,730.53 233,848.15
(44,260.05) (62,146.31) (101,176.52) 17,886.26 56,916.47
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,452,983.79 178,653.42 651,989.12 1,274,330.37 800,994.67
699,410.64 563,606.15  1,466,721.45 135,804.49 767,310.81
753,573.15 (384,952.73) (814,732.33) 1,138,525.88 1,568,305.48

000038



€L°60£°182

LZ7065°L68°2
00 006’8LTE

LZ°065°L68°C

00°799°L0T
TT 6EE’68C
00°0

0070
ZE"BBZ'ZLG
00°0G0°0T
ZT°T6L°88T
08°6S50°Z¢ET
29 TLO 69

0€°9Z€°82T°T

00 006°8LT’E

00 0S¥ ‘€

007067 'SLT’E

(ez-€21'891)

78 TSL'OLT
19°829°2

78 TSL'OLT

60 €016

99°1EP ‘GC
00°C

Q0" 0

L6 FEY '8E
00°0

26 P69 %I
T0°86F°C

18°502°S

8L7€8€'SL

19782972

00716
19°LES’T

0L ZpR'ET
197697 1%
TE 806 79¢C

197597 °1v2

66°TL6'8
LS TTIT %2
00°0

00°'0
£6°€20°18
067L€E8
86°Z€L’ST
96 F00°TT
96°65L°S
Z1°LZ0'F6

T€°806°79¢

05°L8¢
187029 'v9¢

(ILID143da) snN1ddns
SEISNFAXT ANOQA TYIOI
SENNTATY ANAA TYLOI

SUSNIIXT TYLIOL

LHATH

SHILITIOVA

S2ILYN0OY

WYd20dd NOILVAIDHY

SMdavd

aavod

SNOTLY¥TEY WHROLSAD

LI

SHDOIAYHES SSIANISNG

NOILVYLSININAY
SHSNHAXE

SHONIAHET TYILOL
SMdavd

NOTIVELSININAY
SHNNHTAMY

(S 76T) (8T°T0T ‘992!
0°06 L6°8LL7882
(2°66) 6L°LL9°2CT
006 L6 8LL 88T
888 89°2680°2T
9°98 18 1L5°8¢
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°v6 €1°872'8S
0°00T 0070
T°88 Pz 66€'22
0726 €T LES’OT
P88 1Z2°2L6°L
9°L8 L9 L66"8ET
(2°66) 6L7LL9 2T
(£°68) 007 L0S
(€°66) 6L°0LT 22
HAONY TYNLOY
—TIYA ALYA-0OL-d¥3X
3 T¥ISIA
2¢  tdk-d
T tE9vd

LA92dnd
TYONNY

LMOdAM ISNEAXHE 3 IOANIATE JAZIEVYWRWQNS
LOIMLSIA Mdvd HTSIT

0%°588°9% (1°018)
ZZ°T£6 287 z°6¢
z29°918°62S (0°66)
TT°1€6°CT87 776¢C
86°€P6 LT (v-1)
v1°€22'8% (p-5)
00°0 0°0
00°0 0°0
98°L%0°2971 G 2§
00°G649°T 070071
9T 69%°'T¢E G'9
26°600°2¢C I
26 TIS'TT S 6
vZ 750’881 8°6T
29°918°626S (0°66)
00°SLS (€£°89)
Z9°1vz’62S (0°66)
1a9and AINY
FIYA-OL-4YIX ~I9YA
TYDSId 3
z2202 '8z Kd¥Q¥ddd

TYNLIY
AAYNddHd

ONIAGNH SAOIddd ¢ dOd
aNNgd HLY90d490D

ONONd 904

LE20an49
AdVNdddd

NOILAIY¥OSAd INIWLIEIHAA

MOM™00008¥%TD tar
TE€EPS:0T ‘EWII
Z2202/60/£0 dLYQ



67969 (6.°018°98) (Zv-"268°0T) (79°%18°1) 9°61€G (0L PLT‘6F) (pE°L06) (LIDIA9A) SNTAHENS
£°06 91765612 Zh s08°'LLT’2 76°285'6LE L"8¢ 96 ETE‘9ITT 6% 16L'68T SESNAAXH ANNI TYLOL
(1°%6) LETFZL'ZET 00°€19'992°2 0€°89L’LLE (p"%9) 9Z°6ET’LY S1°788'88T SANNAAAY ANNI TYIOL
£°06 9T SE5‘6TC TV s0s’'LLT’e ¥6°28G'6LE L"8€ 9G E€TE9TT 6% "T6L 68T SASNAIXE TYIOL
9°18 157959 °22 00°LLS’€TT T 96502 (F°G) 09°198°0T L0"862°0T SATLITIOVA
868 89°29% 21 9€°€£90’€21 z28°805'0¢ VBT 8z 0LL'8 17 ps2’0T YALNAD SSHANLIA
0°86 €Ep°LZ0'2T Z6°€82'21¢9 00°L%0'Z0T 8°88 ¥9°v0L’S 08°€20°TS $211¥N0Y
L°06 99 °££9 ‘06 67 Z0Z'LL6 87°998°Z91 -9z 567788 6§ 9T €€7 ‘18 W¥Y90dd NOTIVITIDFT
0°00T L%°988"T 00°0 0070 0°00T €0°€L6 00°0 SNOIIYTAY ALINDWWOD
£°68 00°056°C 00°00Z°0¢ 99°99¢£‘¢€ €°CT 00°GLY'T €€°€89 T I1
9°18 17870 "LL G9°88T°TZV P0°86T°0L £°8T 90°9%9 ‘82 Z0°660 'S¢ FATLYEISININAY
SASNIIXT
(1°v6) LEVZL'ZET 00°€£19°99Z'2 0€°89L°LLE (v°%9) 9Z°6ET LY ST°¥88°88T SEIANIATE TYIOL
(9°99) 00002 00°009 00°00T 0°00T 00°00T 000§ SAILITIOVA
(s 06) 0z vee’'zT 00°258'621 96" 1%9'1T2 (€-¢s8) GZ"GST’‘G 86°028°01 dAILNAD SSHANLIA
(9°L6) 00 FFO’ET 06°9ZT'6SS Z9°L8TEH (€-€8) 00°08L"°L I8°€6G'9¥ SOILYAOY
(6°06) 0€°L0Z’'901 06 %80°891°T 0F 089'¥%6T (8°%F) GETZLY'ES 0z '0veE‘LE WYE909d NOILYAUDIIT
0°0 00°0 0070 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTAY ALINAWWOD
(L' 66) L8 8€6 00°056‘80F% 2€'8G1°89 (L"86) 99" TEP 9T 6L0‘PE AT LVELS INTHAY
SHANNIATY
HONY TYNLOY 139andg LIoand AINY TYALOY 139and NOILAIYOSEd INAWLYYAAQ
-T¥YA ALYA-OL-dY¥IAA TYANNY ALYA~-0L-d9dA -IdY¥A IY¥NIgaa Xgvnagad
% TY3SIa TYDSId %
zz0¢ ‘87 R¥YYN¥ERI ONIANT SA0I¥Ad Z ¥0I
ANNA NOTIVIEOTd  :ANAd 904
MOM* 00008712 Tz
ZZ  ¥MA-ad I90d3d ASNIAIXT 3 HAONIATE THZIUVHNHAS TEHS:0T HWII
z 1A9Y4 LOTYLSIA M¥vd ATSIT 2Z0T/60/€0 :3EIYA



(L7081}

0°Z8
(6°66)

(P2 LEY'FT)

PZLYYPT
00°0T

PTLYRRT
9z 2LE'Y

v6 6PL T
FO0"SzE’S

8F 688°LT
z5 062’08
00°081°86

257062°08
00°00879

9L 8E€E£’8E
9L°"TIST'SP
00°08T'86
00°0c¢?

00°09L°2
00°000°G6

9 186°C
89 T8E'ET
ZETE9€ 9T

89°T8E’€T
TETEET'T
80 €ZL'P
BZ GZS L

zZ€ €9€°91

(P 8£9)
(1702)
(866)

(8°G6T71)
SAS2D
7 6

(£L£°920'8)

LLT9E0’8
00°0T

LLT9E0°8
€6°222'T

PP LOP‘E
0F"90% ‘€

2870601
7870699
99°181°8

¥8°069°9

(LIDIAHRA) SNIddNS
SASNIIXE aNnNd TYLOL
SHOANHAYE ANNA TYLOI

SHSNHdIXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYY90¥d NOILVIYOHYE

JATLYILSINIRAY
SASNAIXE

SEONIATY TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYYOCdd NOILVHAYDHEY

AAILYELSININAY
SHANHAEY

AONY
-ITdVYA
%

44

TYALOY

ALYJ-0L-¥V¥IX

TY¥ISIA

t¥X-4
d9v¥d

La5and
TYONNY

LA2and

AL¥d-0L-dV¥HA

T¥OsId

[4AU

IH0dEY FSNEJXE 3 IONIATY JIZIYYWHAS

‘87 X¥¥N¥EEA  OHNIANT SAOI¥Ed Z

TYNLOY
AJ¥Ndddd

qo4d

WAYSAW  *dNAd ¥04

LOIFMLSIA ¥MY¥d HdATSIT

LADand
AVNddAA

NOILAIFISHd INIWILIYdHQ

MOM®0000871D al
TEPS:0T *HWII
2Z02/60/€0 :ALYA



(Z2°L0T) (L9-182°6)

€796
07001

L9°182°6
00°0

L9°18Z°6

9F"905°82T
PG €67 ‘16T
00000 ‘08¢

PG €67 ‘TS2

PGS E€6F ‘TSZ

00 000 °08€E

pLTLTR T2
86 CT6 1V
ZETEEE'EY

8S5°ST6'TF

85°916°1F

ZE"EEE’E9

L8780L°0T
6L7L56°0C
99°999°1¢

6L LS6 02

6L°LS6°0T

99°999°1¢

(LIDIAZEA) SNTJENS
SASNIIKT ANAA TYLOI
SANNAATE ANAA TYLOI

SASNAIXHA TYLIOL

IATIVILSININAY
SHSNIIXA

STANIATY TYLOL

IATIVILSININAY
SHANIATY

(A4

TYNLOY
HLYA-0L-9YHA
TYISIA

ER:p e (
tUov¥4

1adodng
TYNNNY

LA392and
ALYA-0L-dYHA
TY¥28Id

cecoe

(9°LST) (66°2LT79)
S'0L 66°2LT'9
0°00T 0070
ST0L 66°2LT'9
ST0L 66°ZLT'9
0°00T 00°0
07001 0070
TONY TYNLOY
-ITdv¥A AdYNadai

‘87 A¥¥N¥EHd  ONIANZT SAOT¥Hd Z 04

JHYRI - GANNA ¥0od

Id0d3d ISNAIXH 3 dONIATY dHZIYYHKAOS

LOTALSIA dd¥d HATSIT

LA39ang
AdVNEddA

NOILATJIDSHdA INHWIYVYdAd

MOM*00008F1D *dr
TEPS:0T :HWII
202/60/€0 :ELYd



0°00T
07001
0°00T

SL ¢L

T6°€6G°T
9979991
16 €651

16°€65 T

99°999°1

(LIDIJ43A) SNIadNS
SHSNIAXE dNOd T¥IO0L
SAANIAHTY INAd TYICI

SHSNHAXH TYLOL

HATILVELSINIWAY
SUSNIIXH

SHONYANY TYLOL

AATIVELSININAY
SANNTALY

000 00°¢€L8
0070 00" LZT’61
000 00°000°0¢C
0070 00°LZT'6T
0070 00" LZT 61
0070 00°000°02
00°0 00°000°0¢
TYALOY Laoang
HLYA-OL-¥VYHA TYNNNY

IY0SId

SMA-d

-d9¥d

05°S¥PT 0°00T 00°0
28°L8T’E 07001 00°0
zergee’e 07001 00°0
Z8°L8T’E 0°00T 00°0
Z8°L81'¢€ 0°00T 00°0
zerege’e 0°00T 0070
zetgge’e 0°00T 000
Laodang AONV TYOLOY
ALYd~-0OL-9YdX —Idv¥A AdvnNdgud
TY2SsId 3
(4494 ‘87 XY¥N¥€Edd ODNIANI SAOIddd Z d0d
LIONVY :dNOA ¥0d

1304399 dSNEIXE 3 HENNIAZY TIZIGVHRWANS
LOT¥ISId ¥M9¥d d7ISIT

Ldoand
AdvYNddud

NOILdIADSHA INIAWIYVdHA

MOM®00008F7TD dI
TE:PG:0T :‘EWIZL
2202/60/€0 ALY



(0°L0T)  (91°9£0’6)

0Z°2788°8Z1
08 LIT’'T19€
00°000°06F

08 LTIT’T9€E

08 LIT’T9€E

00°000°067¥

9% 08% ‘12
027981709
99°999°18

0C 98109

0Z°981°09

9999918

€T°07L 0T
0T €60°0€
€eceg’ov

0T €60°0€

01 €60°0€

EE EEB 0P

(LIDIARA) SN1d440S
SASNAAXH aNNd TY¥LOL
SANNIAHT ONAA TYLOI

SHSNIAXH TYLOL

HATLYALSININAY
SHSNHdXH

SHANAAHET TVLOL

AAILYELS ININAY
SHANHATA

0'L6 9T°9€6°01
(9°66) 00°005°T
L6 9T1°9¢570T
0°L6 9T°9£6°0T
(9°66) 00°00S°T
(9°66) 00'00S‘T
HONY TYALOY
-I¥YA HIYd-0L-¥YdX

% TYOSIdA

cc tHA-A

9 1A9Yd

139ang
TYNNNY

1.3I5ang
FILYQ-0L-9Y3A
Y2514

¢20¢

(07e91) (89°€LL’9)
PrLL 89°€LL’S
0°00T 00°0

poLL 89 €LL'9
PoLL 89 €LL9
07001 00" Q0
0°00T 00°0
dIONY TYOLOY
-Id¥A Ad¥Ndddd

3

‘87 A¥YN¥dEI ONIANT SAOI¥HAd Z ¥0d
AONVINSNI ALITIEVIT :dNAA d0d

Ld0dHEd ISNHAXHE 3 HANHAHY JdHZIFYHWANS

LOIYLSIA ¥Y¥d ATSIT

135009
Ad¥addid

NOILdIH¥DSHd ILNAWNLYVAIA

MOM*00008%1ID Hens
TE:PG:0T EWII
cT0T/60/80 *ELYA



[ole i)
[eNeNe)

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(o]

(o]

06070
0070
00°0

0070
0070
00°0

(LIDIAZEA) SNTIIANS
SUSNAIXH ONAA TYLOI
SUANIATY aNOd TYICI

SHSNHAAXE TYIOL
SHILITIOVA
SMYYd

SHSNIIKI

SHANAAHTY TYIOL

JATLVILSINTHAY
SEONIATY

IONY TYALOY
—-TdV¥A AdVNdgHA

HONY
=-TAYA
2

©

(44

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYHA
T¥OSIA

dA-d
- d9¥d

LA9ang
TYANNY

LA3ANd
ALYI-0L-9YdX
TY¥ISId

ceoe

‘8z K4¥YNEdEd

3

ONIANA SaoI¥dd ¢ dOod

ONILHODIT 3 ONIAVE :dNOJ ¥0d

Ld0ddd HSNAJXE % HANHAHY JQHAZTYYWHOS

ILDId4LSIa dA9¥d WISIT

LAd9dang
AdYNdddd

NOILdIdOSHd LNIAWLIYdIAd

MOM®00008F%TD Hen)
T€ETPS:0T *AWIL
2c0Z/60/€0 :3LVA



(8-98)
£766
0°00T

(8z-020'%)
82°020'¥
00°0

82°020°'%

(00°06%'0€)
00" 06¥% ‘585G
00°000°G6SS
00°06% G865
007009 '09

00°068°¥25

00°000’SSS

(¥9°180"5)

79 185 °L6
00°005°26

79 185 'L6
00°00T ‘0T

9180 L8

00°005°Z6

("1
8 %6
0°00T

(267667 °'2)
75667 ‘¢
000

2566V ‘T

(Z8°0%5°2)
Z8°06L '8
00°0G6Z'9¥F
Z8°06L'8V
00°060°‘S
Z8°0%LEY

00°0SZ'9F

(LIDIJHAA) SNTJUNS
SHSNEAXH dNnd TYLOL
SINNIAIE dNNI TYLOIL

SHSNIIXIT TYLOL
SMYvYd

IATLYILSININAY
SHSNHIX3

SHANIATE TY.LOL

AAIILVILSININAY
SANNIATY

[44

TYNLOV
HLY¥A-OL-dYdA
TYOSTA

cA-3
d9vd

LADand
TYNNNY

LAIoand

EILVA-0L-dV3IA

TYD2SId

¢eoe

AONY
=TdYA
%

TYNLOV
A¥N¥EEd

‘87 Ad¥¥NdddAI ONIANE SAOI¥Ed Z d0d
aNOd NOILVEEDHEY TV¥IDAAS aNAd ¥0J

I¥MOdEY HSNAAXH 3 HANNIAHY dIAZTAVHWNNS
LOTIALSIA ¥MY¥d dTISIT

LA2dNg
ANYNdEEd

NOTILAIHDSHd LNAWLYYJAQ

MOM™00008%TID :dI1
TEPS:0T :HWIL
¢202/60/€0 :dALYA



(L°6%T)

L*06
0°00T

(78°€¥6°92)

78 E¥6°92C
0070

78 E¥6 92

z€°698'89
89 0€£T 162
00°000’0S¢€

82 0ET 162

89 0€ET’162

00°000°0S€

PGS 118’6
8L°125 8%
ZE€EE’8S

8L°T¢S 8%

8L°1ZS'87%

ZETEEE 8BS

(2 8LE) (TL°0S9’€ET)
L'EY TL0S97€T
0°00T 00°0

L EV TL 0S92 €T
LTEY 1L70S9 €T

LL'G06'F
68°09Z2°%2
99°991'6¢C

68°09Z2°%¢

68°092°%C

9999162

(LIDIAZA) SATd¥NS
SHSNIAXH aNAA TYLOL
SHONIATT ONAA TYLOI

SASNAIXE TYLOL

NOILYMLSINIWAY
SESNHAXH

SHUNNHAHTY TYLOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHANIAHTA

44

TYNLIY

HLYd-OL-dYHdA

TY25Id

TYA-4
FUDYd

1doand
TYNANNY

LAI9and

JLYA-0L-dYHA

TYISIA

zeoe

JON¥ TYOLOY
-Idva AdYnddad

‘gz X4v¥NddII  ONIANY SAOI¥dd ¢ ¥od
ALTMNDES TVIDOS dNNA ¥0d

Ld0dEd HSNEdXE 3 HOANUAHY JUZIGVARQNS

LOTELSIA MY¥d HTSIT

LIoang
AAYNEEIa

NOILATHOSHA LNAWNLYYdEd

MOM*Q0008¥%'ID ‘a1
TE€H5:0T EWIZL
220¢/60/€0 :dLYA



(€°19) (00°052 %)

(00°000°1T)

ZVLET'9L8’T
TP LET’598'T
ZVTLET’9LB’T

ZPTLET'9L8 T

v Le1’598'1

(zg-€€8'1)
76689 °Z1¢€
Zz°9s8‘01€E

7G°689 ‘ZTE

75 689 °CZTE

2z'958°07T¢

97¢9¢
Z°Le
0700T

(00°0G62'%)
00°0SZ2'7%
000

00°062°%

(99°916)
LL PPE'9ST
T1°82% “GST

LL'%PE’9ST

LL"PPE’OST

TT°82%‘GST

(LIDIAAA) SNTIJ4ENs
SASNIAXA ANAA TYIOI
SENNIAZY gNNd TYLIOL

SHSNIdXH TYIOL

JATLVALSININAY
SHSNHJXH

SEANNIALY TYIOL

AATLYILSININAY
SHUNNHAHY

L766 00°0G8ZT‘7V
0°C0T 00°0
L 66 00°0S2'%
L 66 00°0G8Z2°¥
0°00T 0070
0°00T 00°0
HONVY TYNLOVY
-I¥YA JILYI-0L-Y¥dA
% T¥OSIA
Z¢  ¥A-d
0T :U9¥d

La9and
TYONNY

135ang

HLYA~OL-d¥YHA

TYOSId

2202 ‘8z Ad¥ndddad

TYNLOY
AYNYgad

ONIJNA SAOI¥dEd ¢ ¥0od

aNOd dDIA¥ES L9Ed dNAd 904

LAOdHE HSNAAXH 2 HOANTATY JHZIAVWRAS
LJIYLSIA dY9v¥d HTISIT

LEodngd
AAYNdada

NOILATHOSHd INIWILYYJIAA

MOM*00008%1O Hebs
T€: 9507 ‘EWII
Z2Z02/60/€0 :HELYQ



6 FERT

9€°pTL‘8TCT T

007007 ‘6L

007009 °GEE’T
00°000°GTI¥'T

00°009°GEE’T

00°006°€82
00°000'62
00°0SS ‘88
00°065'226
00°000°2T

00 000 'STF T

86°000°78C°1

(86°0)

00°000°¥8C°T

66 78T
(TT° 067 7€)
PT1°69%°T
00°6€8°1
00°0

00°000°%¥8Z T

£9°9199
867662 TIT1
S9°9T6 LTT

867662 'T11

00°529°¢€e
99°9T%°¢C
9T 6LE L
9T 6LB'OL
00°000°T

9916 LTI

(LIDIJAAA) SATJENS
SHSNIAXE dNAd TYLOI
SHANAIAZY ONOQJA TYLOI

SASNAAXE TYIOL

LAATA

SITILITIOVA

SOIL¥N0Y

SMAYd

JATILVILSININAY
SHSNIIX3E

SUNNIATE TYIOL

JAILVILSININAY
SHOANTATY

1766 79°682°59
(26) 007000782 ‘T
1°Se v9°68Z 99
288 66°€9¢€’¢€€E
9796 S0°186

v°z8 09°CKS'ST
£°86 00"86€£°GT
07001 00°0
(2 6) 00°000°%82°T
(26} 00°000°¥82°1
HONV TYNLOY
—IdVA HIVI-0L-¥dV¥Y3X

% TYOSId

ZZ  dA-d

TT :49Yd

LAadand
TYANNY

Ld0dHd HSNAIXH ¥ HNANFATY dHZIYYRRNAS
LOTELSTIA HdV¥d HTSIT

PETEET'ET 5750¢€6
96666 °CCe 07001
0E E€E€8°GET 67886
96°665°22¢C 07001
00 062 LP 66
ze e’y vvve
ZETBSL'YT 0°08
ZE'B8GL€ST 9°L6
00°000°2C 0°00T
O£ €€87GET 67886
0E €E8’GET 6°886
ictaleftct FONY
HLYd-OL-¥YEA -IdvA
T¥ISIA 3
2Z0¢ ‘87 AYYNIGEA

TYNLOY
AdYNadHd

ONIQNT SAOI¥Ed ¢
aNfJd SLOUL0dd TYLIdYD

aNNAd 90a

LUOand

AdYNdgHd

NOILdIEDSHd LNAWIAYdHA

MOM™000087ID aI
TE€EPS:0T “EWII
2202/60/€0 :4L¥Q



Ze L60'vve
8T T80°LTY
06 8LT'198

8T T80°LT9
00 00L'PT
8T1°78¢€°209
00" 0

06°8L1°198
00°00G6 %79

06°8L996L
00" 0

£6°289°0F%
1L°9v8°2Z01
79 6ZS'EFT

TL°9%8°201
00°05%°2
TL 96€°00T
00°0
79°6ZS EVT
00°0SL7°0T

P9 6LL'ZET
00°0

(€°002)
8 8%
(L°16)

(sz sov’02)
£6°80€79¢
89°€06°6G

£6°80£79¢
82 F00’S
S9°F0€ 1
000
89°€06°S
L5°88% ‘S

TT°STF
0070

9y "I¥E ‘02
9€°€2V 18
28 B9L’'TL

9€7€CV 1S
00°522°1
9€°861°06¢
00°0

8 9L TL
00°GLE’'S

¢8°68£°99
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SnIa¥ns
SASNIAXH dNAd TY¥I0I
SHANAAHEY dNOd TYIOL

SHSNAIIXH TYLOL

LNYINYLSHY

AT02

IATLYILSININGY
SHSNUAXT

SHNNIATY TYIOL

LNVINYLSHY

Cyter

AATLYILSININGY
SHNNIATY

(1°811T) (50°092°'%p)
8706 89 "TEE’96G
(5°86) £€9°TL0°ZT
806 89 "TEE€’96
7°6€ PP ¥68°8
1°26 P2 LER LY
070 0070
(6°86) €9°TLO’ZT
(0°28) 62 °8FS'TT
(6°66) re-ezs

070 0070
ADNYE TYNLOY
-Td¥A  AIVJ-0L-¥VIX

$ TYOSId

22  ¥A-4

2T 1d9¥d

LaDang
TYONNY

1LAd2an0d

ALYd-OL-d¥HEX

T¥OSId

[440)4 ‘87 A¥¥YN¥ddd ONIANE SAOI¥Ed ¢ ¥od
ENYINVYLSHY INY JATOD

IMOdEY HSNEIXY ? HANIAHY QHZIMVHHAS
LOIFLSIA Md¥d HTISIT

TYNLIY
Ad¥NdHd

FONNd JOod

LADAnNg
AF¥NaEHA

NOILdIdOSHd LNIWILAYIHd

MoMm-Qooc8yIon tar
TEPS:0T *EAWII
220¢/60/£0 *dL¥A



(o]
(o]

0070
00~
00°0

[w]

0070
00°0
0070

00-

00"

(e

(=N el
o oo

0070
000
0070

00"
00~
00~

(o]

(LIDIAAA) SNTJENS
SEISNIAXT GNAA TYIOL
SINNFAZY aNNd TYIOI

SHSNIIXHT TYLOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHSNIIX3E

SHONIATE IYIOL

NOILVILSINIWNAY
SEHNNTAHY

[44
€T

TYNLOY
HLVd-0L-d¥HdA
T¥OSId

“dA-4
THOYd

LAOANg
TYONNY

LHEoand
HLYQ-0L-d¥3X
TYDSId

[AAY4

HONY
-I39A

$

‘87 Ad¥NddAd

TYNLOVY
Ad¥N¥dgad

ONIQNI SJOI¥dd ¢
L9930 WdHL DNOT TY¥YHINID

I40d3d ISNEAXE ¥ HANNHATZY dHZIYYHRAS
IDIMISIA ¥¥¥d FITISIT

hRclefalc)
AIYNIgHd

NOILGI¥OSHd INHWLAYIHAAD

MOM® 00008719 gl
TE:PG0T TEWII
220Z/60/£0 :d1¥A



(=]
<

0070
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIDIJAAA) SNTJ4NS
SASNAIXT ANQA TYLOI
SANNIAATY dNAJ TYLOI

SHASNAAXT 'TYLOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SHASNAJIXT

SHONIATY 'TYLOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SANNAATA

44
7T

TYNLOY
IIL¥I-0L-9YdA
TYOSIA

TdA-A
dovd

LADAnNg
TYONNY

0070 (O] 0070
00°0 00 0070
0070 0°0 0070
0" 0 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
00" 0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
LEDANg HONY TYNLOY

HLYd-0OL~-9Y¥3ax -TdYA AN gHd
TYOSIA %

[AANS ‘87 Xd¥N¥933  ONIANIE SAOI¥Ed ¢ ¥od

SLASSY 'TYLId¥D :dNQJd 04

Id0d3d ISNAAXE 3 HOANHATY dHZIUVHWNWNOS
LOIYLSIA Hd¥d FTISIT

142dng
AIYNIgdd

NOILATYDSHET LNINLIVdEA

MOM™ 00008719 131
TEPS:0T HWII
Z2¢0¢/60/€0 *3LYA



(0°ST) ST €LS'ESL 60°G¥¥’L88 S6°806 LFT 878G¢CT €6°826'F00°'T ST FS6 ‘€L (LIDIJ3A) SOTd¥NS

£°E6 F9°0T¥% 669 £8°€96°265°0T L0°GZF’G9L"T 8769 Z0°e€SL'FSE 967 2TL°'288 SHSNHIXHE TYAIDINAW TV¥I0I
(€°L8) 6L°€86°25% 1 26°800°08%‘T1T Z0"REEET6 T T°2¥% GG TB8Y9‘6SE’T T0°L99 956 SHANIATY TYAIDINAW TYIOL
TINY TYNLOY Lanang 135a04d ADNY TYNLOVY 139dng NOTLATYDSHA INAWLIYAHAQ
-I9YA HIVA-OL-UYHAX TYNNNY ALYA-OL-UYIX -T9YA Xd4v¥ndgad AMYNI9dI
% T1Y¥D0SId TYDSId %
z202 '87 K¥YNdEdd  ONIANT SAOI¥Ad Z dod

STYLOL LY0dHEY TY¥YdIJINAK

MOM™00008P1ID *dI
¢  ¥A-4 LIOdHEY ISNEAXHE 3 HANUAEY dUIZIdVYNRNAS TEFSIOT *EWII

ST d9V¥d L3TdLSIa d9Y¥d dTSTIT 220z/60/€0 -dLYA



